

SERVICEOperations SERVICEDispatch

Training Manual

Version 5.0

Table of Contents

WEL	COME TO SERVICEDISPATCH	10
SER	VICESTORE	10
SER	VICEOUTSOURCING	11
SUPI	PORT	11
MAIN	IMENU	11
SI	ERVICE CALLS DASHBOARD	11
SI	ERVICE CALLS	14
N	EWS ARCHIVES	14
M	AINTENANCE	14
. Pf	ROFILE WIZARD	15
.1.	HEADER	15
.2.	TIME BANDS	16
.2.1.	CUT OFF TIME	17
.3.	INDUSTRY	18
.4.	BRAND	19
.5.	PRODUCT	20
.6.	LOCATION	20
.7.	GROUP	21
.7.1.	CREATE GROUP	22
.7.2.	EDIT A GROUP	23
	SER' SER' SUPI MAIN SI SI NI 1. 2. 1. 2. 1. 3. 4. 5. 6. 7. 7.1.	SERVICESTORE SERVICEOUTSOURCING SUPPORT MAIN MENU SERVICE CALLS DASHBOARD SERVICE CALLS DASHBOARD SERVICE CALLS NEWS ARCHIVES NEWS ARCHIVES NAINTENANCE PROFILE WIZARD 1. HEADER 2. TIME BANDS 2.1. CUT OFF TIME 3. INDUSTRY 4. BRAND 5. PRODUCT 5. PRODUCT 6. LOCATION 7. GROUP 7.1 CREATE GROUP

6.4.1.8. TECHNICIANS	24
6.4.1.8.1. CREATE TECH	25
6.4.1.8.2. EDIT TECH	26
6.4.1.9. AREAS	27
6.4.1.9.1. CREATE AREA	27
6.4.1.9.2. EDIT AREA	28
6.4.1.9.3. DELETE AREA	29
6.4.1.9.4. HOLIDAYS	30
6.4.1.10. REVIEW	31
6.4.1.11. FINISHED	32
6.5. CALL SEARCH	32
6.6. EFT AND TAX ID INFO	34
6.7. LATEST NEWS	35
7. SERVICE CALLS	36
7.1. NEW CALLS	36
7.1.1.1. VIEW NEW CALLS	36
7.1.1.2. REJECT A CALL	37
7.2. INCOMPLETE CALLS	37
7.2.1.1. EXPORT CALLS DATA	38
7.2.1.2. CALL DETAILS PAGE	40
7.2.1.2.1. CHANGE JOB DETAILS	40

7.2.1.2.2.	CONSUMER SECTION	40
7.2.1.2.3.	PRODUCT	41
7.2.1.2.4.	ORDER PARTS	41
7.2.1.2.4.	.1. PARTS ORDER SCREEN	42
7.2.1.2.4.	2. PART NUMBER AND DESCRIPTION	42
7.2.1.2.4.	.3. SHIP PARTS TO CONSUMER	42
7.2.1.2.4.	4. SHIP PARTS TO SERVICER	43
7.2.1.2.5.	CHANGE CALL STATUS	43
7.2.1.2.6.	. REJECTING A CALL	43
7.2.1.2.7.	SCHEDULE	44
7.2.1.2.8.	RESCHEDULE CALLS	44
7.2.1.2.9.	SERVICER NOTES	45
7.2.1.2.1	0. CONSUMER NOTES	45
7.2.1.2.1	1. QUALIFICATION QUESTIONS	45
7.2.1.2.12	2. CALL STATUS TRACKING	45
7.2.1.2.1	3. COMPLETE OR COMPLETE AND SUBMIT A CLAIM	46
7.3.	YELLOW PAGE CALLS	47
7.3.1.	YP PROFILE	47
7.4.	COMPLETED CALLS	47
7.5.	REQUEST CALL AUTHORIZATION	49
7.6.	SCHEDULE	51

7.6.1.	USING THE SCHEDULE SCREEN	51
7.7.	SEARCH CALLS	52
7.7.1.	USING THE SEARCH CALLS SCREEN	52
7.8.	ADD CALLS	54
8. M	Y COVERAGE	56
8.1.	INDUSTRY COVERAGE	57
8.2.	BRAND COVERAGE	57
8.2.1.	ADD BRAND	59
8.2.2.	BRAND NETWORK APPROVALS	59
8.2.3.	BRAND PROFILE BY NETWORK	60
8.3.	PRODUCT COVERAGE	61
8.3.1.	ADD PRODUCT	63
8.3.2.	PRODUCT NETWORK APPROVALS	64
8.3.3.	PRODUCT PROFILE BY NETWORK	64
8.4.	ZIP COVERAGE	66
8.4.1.	ZIP COVERAGE SET UP	66
8.4.1.1.	ZIP CODE STATUSES	66
8.4.1.2.	MANAGE ZIP PROFILE BY NETWORK	66
8.4.1.3.	ADDING/DELETING ZIP CODES	68
8.4.1.4.	SEARCH AND ADD ZIPS	68
8.4.1.5.	REMOVE ZIPS	69

8.4.1.6.	NETWORK ADDITIONS	69
8.4.2.	ZIP CODE AREAS	70
8.4.2.1.	REMOVE EXISTING ZIPS FROM A NETWORK	70
8.4.2.2.	DELETING ZIPS FROM AREAS	70
8.4.2.3.	ADDING ZIPS TO AN AREA	70
9. M	AINTENANCE	71
9.1.	PROFILE HEADER	72
9.1.1.	DEFINE OR EDIT YOUR BUSINESS PROFILE	73
9.1.2.	DIRECT DEPOSIT	73
9.2.	DISPATCH OFFICES	74
9.2.1.	DISPATCH OFFICE DETAILS OPTIONS	74
9.2.1.1.	TO CREATE A NEW DISPATCH OFFICE:	75
9.2.1.2.	DEFINE DISPATCH OPTIONS	75
9.2.1.2.1	1. IVR OR MOBILE	76
9.3.	TIME BANDS	76
9.3.1.	WORK FLOW MANAGEMENT	76
9.4.	GROUPS	77
9.4.1.	FIND A GROUP	77
9.4.2.	EDIT OR CREATE GROUPS	77
9.4.2.1.	SKILLS	79
9.4.2.2.	INDUSTRY	79

9.4.2.3.	PRODUCT OR BRAND EXCEPTION	79
9.4.2.4.	MEMBERS (TECHNICIANS)	80
9.5.	TECHNICIANS	81
9.5.1.	FIND A TECHNICIAN	81
9.5.2.	ADD A TECHNICIAN	81
9.5.3.	EDIT A TECHNICIAN	83
9.6.	AREA COVERAGE	83
9.6.1.	CREATE AN AREA	84
9.6.2.	EDIT AN AREA	84
9.7.	EXCEPTIONS	84
9.8.	HOLIDAYS	85
9.8.1.	DEFINE HOLIDAYS	85
9.9.	REPORTS	86
9.10.	SEARCH CALLS	86
9.11.	METRICS	87
9.12.	SURVEY RESULTS	87
10. C	LAIMS	87
11. L(OGOUT	87
12. FI	REQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS	89
12.1.	SERVICE CALLS	89
12.2.	MAINTENANCE	89

12.3.	CLAIMS AND PAYMENTS	89
12.4.	MY COVERAGE	93
13.	GLOSSARY	95

1.

2. Welcome to SERVICEDispatch

SERVICEDispatch is a web based application through which many networks, whether manufacturers, third party administrators or retailers, dispatch jobs to you for your acceptance.

The application is used to disseminate the work, provide status updates and ensure that you maintain timely and accurate profile information.

Formerly called FSS, SERVICEDispatch is fully integrated with SERVICEClaims (also formerly called Claimworks).

Therefore you may not only set up and maintain your profile and receive and manage jobs, but you may also file, correct and view payment information on claims.

This guide will assist you in understanding and using the **SERVICEDispatch** web application.



3. SERVICEStore

Additionally, SERVICEPower provides you with the opportunity through SERVICEStore to leverage the collective buying power of over 30,000 service companies! We can provide access to products and services in key spend areas at compelling discounts, such as:

- Service Parts, Accessories, Tools and Equipment
- Insurance Services
- Fuel and Vehicle Maintenance
- Local and Long Distance Phone Services
- Mobile Phones and Service
- Data and Internet Services
- Office Supplies
- Uniforms and Cleaning
- Merchant Account Services
- Pest Control & Extermination

For more information, log onto: http://www.servicepower.com/solutions/service_store_overview.shtml



4. SERVICEOutsourcing

SERVICEPower also maintains its own network of contractors, in various trades, to perform service or installation on behalf of our customers.

Become part of our network!

There is NO charge to you

We support you with automated invoicing, customer service, training and technical support

We will continuously send you additional business

For more information, log onto: http://www.servicepower.com/join/us/about.shtml

5. Support

Contacting Support is easier than ever before! Click on Live Chat at the top of the main screen.



6. Main Menu

6.1. Service Calls Dashboard

The Service Calls Dashboard, near the top left of the main page, is one of the most used features of the ServicePower site.

service	w	er							Welcome, JENNIFFER (FSSTEST)	Logout
Main Service Calls	My	Covera	age	Maintenance	Reports	Claims	Switch	Back User	Contact Us Help	Logout
Service Calls				Call Search						
Age of calls in days New Calls	Total 0		> > 14 2: 0 0	b b b so a sta	All		•	 Sign up f 	and GET PAID FASTER. or Electronic Funds Transfer (EFT) important tax data for 1099 filing	
 Incomplete Calls Waiting On Customer 	<u>53</u> 0		0 <u>5</u>						ow to store Secure Account Info	
Job Cmp Need Claim Filed Contacted	0 0 0	0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0		Searc			- 1		
Appointment Card Sent Service Cans New Calls(0) Incomplete Calls (53) Completed Calls(238) Add Calls Request Call Authorization Schedule News Archives				FSSTEST	From Messa	ge				A
Literature Maintenance Your Profile is 70% complete. [Ec	lit]				e can be access				be reviewed in the News Archive. selecting News Archive from the	
 <u>QOS Score</u> <u>Dispatch Offices</u> <u>Servicer Alert Panel</u> <u>Time Bands</u> <u>Groups</u> 										
 <u>Techs</u> <u>Area Coverage</u> <u>Exceptions</u> <u>Holidays</u> 				vicePower, All rights re					Home Privacy Policy	Y

It allows you to see how your calls are aging and helps you determine which calls need immediate attention.

This section details the status and age of your calls in 7-day increments.

Click a number in the Total column to see all calls in that status (New, Incomplete, etc.) and to be able to act on those calls.

Click a number in a day increment column (>7, >14, or >21) to see a list of calls in that aging group, and to be able to act on those calls.

Call Status	Meaning and use
New Calls	Service call assignments which you have not yet accepted. (Same as Open Calls.)

Call Status	Meaning and use
Incomplete Calls	Service assignment calls which you have accepted but not completed.
Job Cmp Need Claim Filed	Job has been completed, but no claim has been filed.
Appointment Scheduled	Appointment has been scheduled.
Waiting On Auth Request	Call is waiting on authorization from Network Job Source.
Shipped	Ordered parts have been shipped.
Onsite	Service Technician is onsite.
Ready To Be Shipped - Create BOL	Parts are ready to be shipped, waiting on bill of lading.
Uneconomical To Repair	Repair is uneconomical.
Diagnosed	Problem has been diagnosed.
Accepted	Call has been accepted by servicing organization.
Rescheduled	Service call has been rescheduled.
Shipped To Store	Parts have been shipped to store.
Received At Store	Parts have been received at store.
Waiting On Cust Not Sched	Service call has not been scheduledwaiting on customer.
Parts On Order	Parts have been ordered.
Parts Ordered	Parts have been ordered
Enroute	Service Technician is enroute to customer site.
Waiting On Auth Request R	Service call is waiting for authorization.
Received	Parts have been received by servicing organization.
Waiting On Tech Assist	Waiting for technical assistance.
Waiting On Parts	Waiting for parts.

6.2. Service Calls

Below the Service Calls dashboard area is the Service Calls Quick Link area. Click on any link to go immediately to that category.

ain Service Calls	My	Cove	erage		Maintenance	Reports	Claims	Switch	Back User	Contact Us Help Lo
ervice Calls					Call Search					
Age of calls in days	Total	> 7	> 14	> 21	Call No					and GET PAID FASTER.
New Calls	0	0	0	0 -	Network	All		-		or Electronic Funds Transfer (EFT) important tax data for 1099 filing
Incomplete Calls	53	0	0	53	Assigned					ow to store Secure Account Info
Waiting On Customer	0	0	0	0	Between					Secure Account Info
Job Cmp Need Claim Filed	0	0	0	0	And		!!!			
Contacted	0	0	0	0		Soarah				
Appointment Card Sent	0	0	0	0.	-1	Search				
					Messages in this	list and all previou	us messages t	hat have beer	removed can	be reviewed in the News Archive.
<u>Literature</u> Maintenance	<u>(it)</u>					e can be accessed				be reviewed in the News Archive. selecting News Archive from the
<u>Literature</u> Maintenance	lit]				The News Archiv	e can be accessed				
Literature Maintenance /our Profile is 70% complete. [Ed	lit]				The News Archiv	e can be accessed				
Maintenance Your Profile is 70% complete. [Ed Profile Header QOS Score	<u>lit</u>				The News Archiv	e can be accessed				
<u>Literature</u> Maintenance Your Profile is 70% complete. [Ed <u>Profile Header</u> QOS Score Dispatch Offices	<u>iit</u>]				The News Archiv	e can be accessed				
Maintenance Your Profile is 70% complete. [Ed Profile Header QOS Score	<u>iit</u>				The News Archiv	e can be accessed				
Literature Maintenance Your Profile is 70% complete. [Ed <u>Profile Header</u> QOS Score Dispatch Offices Servicer Alert Panel	iit)				The News Archiv	e can be accessed				
Literature Maintenance Your Profile is 70% complete. [Ed Profile Header QOS Score Dispatch Offices Servicer Alert Panel Time Bands	<u>iit</u>)				The News Archiv	e can be accessed				
Maintenance Your Profile is 70% complete. [Ed Profile Header QOS Score Dispatch Offices Servicer Alert Panel Time Bands Groups	iit)				The News Archiv	e can be accessed				
Literature Maintenance Your Profile is 70% complete. [Ed Profile Header QOS Score Dispatch Offices Servicer Alert Panel Time Bands Groups Techs	<u>111</u>				The News Archiv	e can be accessed				

6.3. News Archives

The news archives allow you to navigate directly to Literature. Networks post various type of documentation there, such as news alerts, training, and repair guides, etc.

6.4. Maintenance

Maintenance allows you to quickly navigate to the menu options enabling you to update and maintain your profile.

Maintenance

Your Profile is 70% complete. [Edit]

- Profile Header
- QOS Score
- Dispatch Offices
- Servicer Alert Panel
- Time Bands
- Groups
- Techs
- Area Coverage
- Exceptions
- Holidays

Each of these will be discussed in greater detail later in the document.

6.4.1. Profile Wizard

In a continuing effort to make it as simple as possible to manage your profile and jobs, ServicePower create the Profile Wizard.

The main page indicates the percentage of completion of your current profile. Anything less than 100% needs to be correct immediately.

Click on Edit under Maintenance to access the wizard.



Once you click on the Edit, the page will show you a horizontal menu. Click on any one of the triangular menu items (that are gray) to move to that profile element directly.

Main S	ervice Calls	My Coverage	Maintenance	e Reports	Claims	Switch Back User	tact Us	Help	Logout
Header									

6.4.1.1. Header

This section allows you to set your own servicer type. Your servicer type determines how call centers present your appointments to consumers.

Servicer Type:

- Type 1: The call center will offer date and time appointments based on your available openings.
- Type 2: You will manually follow up with the customer to schedule an appointment.

- Type 3: The call center will manually contact you based on their internal process.
- (Note: Type 3 and 2 may be treated the same by some call centers)

Note: You no longer must contact ServicePower to set or change your servicer type. Make your selection on the screen.

					W	elcome, FSSTEST Logout
service <i>power</i>					re for free ac not be redire	
Main Service Calls My	Coverage	Maintenance	Reports	Claims	Contact Us	Help Logout
Header Time Bands Industry Brand	Product	Location Group	Technicia	ins Areas	Holidays Review	Finished
	C I want f	io do give my daily availabili	ity 🔸		—Туре 1	
	C Idonty	want to give my availability b	out I can respond	l to emails 🛛 🔫	—_Туре 2	
	C I wanty	you to call me if you want to	assign me a se	rvice call	—Туре З	
		Prev Save N	Vext			
Copyright © 200	8 ServicePower, All	rights reserved.			Home Priva	cy Policy

You must click Save to save the changes and then Next to go to the next screen.

If you do no click Save, an error will pop up: "You must save your data to proceed. Do you wish to save?"

6.4.1.2. Time Bands

If you've chosen to be a Type 1 servicers, this section prompts you to select the time bands that will be offered and booked on your behalf by the network. Make a selection and click Save. Then click Next. Or, to set up Cut Off Time, click that button.

SER	ryice <mark>¢ou</mark>	ver		SERVI	c ep ow	<i>er</i> Service <mark>St</mark> o	Welcome, FSS	EST Logout
Main	Service Calls	My Coverage	Maintenance	Reports	Claims	Contact Us	Help	Logout
Header	Time Bands Industry							shed

What Time Bands do you technicians follow?

Time	Select	
Morning	8:00 - 12:00	V
Afternoon	12:00 - 17:00	~
All Day	8:00 - 17:00	v
Evening	17:00 - 21:00	•
Early Morning	6:00 - 8:00	•



6.4.1.2.1. Cut off Time

Select the latest time in which a job can be booked for a particular day. Click Save and then Next.

SER	vice <mark>p</mark> ou	ver			Discounts on parts, insurance, fuel office supplies & more!							
ain	Service Calls	My Coverage	Maintenance	Re	ports	Claims	Contact U	s Hel	p Logout			
der	Time Bands Industry											
		Cut Off I)ay	Cut	-off Hour	/Day	Same Day					
		A call on Sunday will not	be offered after	13:00 💌	Friday	•	N					
		A call on Monday will not	be offered after	12:00 💌	Friday	•	N					
		A call on Tuesday will no	t be offered after	15:00 💌	Tuesday	-	Y					
		A call on Wednesday will	not be offered after	15:00 💌	Tuesday	•	N					
		A call on Thursday will no	ot be offered after	17:00 💌	·		N					
		A call on Friday will not b	e offered after	14:00 💌	· ·		N					
		A call on Saturday will no	t be offered after	15:00 💌	Friday	•	N					
			Time Period			Hour						
		Do not assign calls t	othe 8:00-12:00 pe	eriod any late	r than	10:00 💌						
		Do not assign calls t	o the 12:00-17:00 p	period any lat	er than	15:00 💌						
		Do not assign calls t	othe 8:00-17:00 pe	eriod any late	r than	15:00 💌						
		Drov	Save Back	to TimePe	riad	Next						
		Prev	Save Dack	to nmePe	nou	Wext						
		ght©2008 ServicePower, A					Hor	ne Privacy P				

6.4.1.3. Industry

Using the arrows in the middle of the screen, move Industries you service from the left (All Industries) to the right (Industry Categories you Service). Conversely, to remove and industry from coverage, move it from right to left using the arrows. Click Save and then Next.



6.4.1.4. Brand

Using the arrows in the middle of the screen, move Brands you service from the left (All Brands) to the right (Brand you Service). Conversely, to remove a brand from coverage, move it from right to left using the arrows. Click Save and then Next.



6.4.1.5. Product

Using the arrows in the middle of the screen, move Products you service from the left (All Products) to the right (Products you Service). Conversely, to remove a product from coverage, move it from right to left using the arrows. Click Save and then Next.

	office supplies & mor
Main Service Calls My Coverage Maintenance Rep	ports Claims Contact Us Help Logout
Header Time Bands Industry Brand Product Location Group	
Select Products you	service?
All Products	Products You Service
COLOR INK JET PRINTER (COMPUTER PRODU COLOR LASER JET PRINTER (COMPUTER PRODUCTS COMPUTER PACKAGE (COMPUTER PRODUCTS COMPUTER PRODUCTS (COMPUTER PRODUCTS) EMAIL DEVICE (COMPUTER PRODUCTS) LAPTOP PC (COMPUTER PRODUCTS) LCD PC MONITOR (COMPUTER PRODUCTS) PC CPU (COMPUTER PRODUCTS) PC Component (COMPUTER PRODUCTS) PC CAMPONENT (COMPUTER PRODUCTS) PC COMPONENT (COMPUTER PRODUCTS) PC COMPONENT (COMPUTER PRODUCTS) PC COMPONENT (COMPUTER PRODUCTS) PC CAMPONENT (COMPUTER PRODUCTS)	INK JET PRINTER (COMPUTER PRODUCTS ▲ SONAL COMPUTER (COMPUTER PRODUCTS ▲ O AUDIO (CONSUMER ELECTRONICS) O DVD (CONSUMER ELECTRONICS) O GPS (CONSUMER ELECTRONICS) O VCR (CONSUMER ELECTRONICS) O VCR (CONSUMER ELECTRONICS) ICORDER ANALOG (CONSUMER ELECTRO ICORDER ANALOG (CONSUMER ELECTRO ICORDER ANALOG (CONSUMER ELECTRO ICORDER ANALOG (CONSUMER ELECTRO ICONSUMER ELECTRONICS) ME DVD (CONSUMER ELECTRONICS) TV (CONSUMER ELECTRONICS)
Prev Save Next	

6.4.1.6. Location

Update your office Location with the correct information. This is the company name and contact information by which your business is known.

A different Location may be set up if your business has separate locations, or you have some other division of work.

Click Save and then Next, or click on Setup other Location to set up a different office.

- M							
SEI	rvice <mark>⊅ou</mark>	ver				ere for free Il not be rec	
Main	Service Calls	My Coverage	Maintenance	Reports	Claims	Contact Us	Help Logout
Header	ightarrow Time Bands $ ightarrow$ Industry	ightarrow Brand $ ightarrow$ Product	Location Group	Techn	iicians Areas	Holidays Re	view Finished
		Plea	ase setup your de	fault loc	ation		
	Name *:	LaGrange		Description	: LaGrange		
	<u>Address</u> Line1:	100 LinStation Road		Line2 :			
	City : Zipcode * :	LOUISVILLE 40223		State : Country * :	KY UNITED STATES	5 💌	
	<u>Contact Informati</u> Contact Person : Phone * :			Email :	j.breitenstein@	servicepower.com	
	Dispatch Options				-	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
	🗹 Email	Dispatch Email * :	n.chandrapati@servio	epower.com	n		
	☑ Fax □ IVR	Fax *: IVR Phone *:	5027197378 5027191784				
	🗹 On-line						
	🗆 Mobile						
		Prev	Save Setup other	Locations	Next		

6.4.1.7. Group

View existing groups, edit existing groups or set up a new group.

Click on the group name line for a group to edit.

Click Save and then Next, or click on Setup other Location to set up a different office.

SE	RVICE	Рои	er.						nere for ill not be			rest Logout
Main	Service	Calls	My Cover	age	Maintenanc	e	Reports	Claims	Contact	Us	Help	Logout
Header	Time Bands	lndustry	Brand	> Product	Cocation	Group	Technic					
		Service Lo	ocation	ı	Group Key		Group N	lame	Statu	5		
		LaGrange		(Carols Tech		Carols Te	echName	Active			
		Earl's Applia	ance Repair		EARLS MA GROU	JP		IA GROUP	Active			
		LaGrange			LAG		LaGrang	е	Active			
		Louisville	Show	ing 1 to 4 of	est 4 entries		test	First Previ	Active ous 1 Nex	t Last		
				Prev	Create Gro	up E	dit Group	Next				

6.4.1.7.1. Create Group

Create a group by entering a unique key and group name. Select the skills which apply to the group, including warranty type, service type and service location. Click Create and Next.

Finished

6.4.1.7.2. Edit a Group

Select the Skills for the group: warranty type, service location and service type.

									Welco	me, FSSTEST Logout
S E	RVICE	OTHER				SERVICE	Þow	er	~	
31	C K V I C E						S	ERVICE	Store 🛽	
Main	Service Call	s My Cov	verage	Maintenance		Reports	Claims	Contact Us	Hel	p Logout
Header	ightarrow Time Bands $ ightarrow$ In	ndustry Brand	Product	Location	Group	Technicians				
				.						
		Create of	f groups (of techni	cians	to allocate	e avail	ability?		
Di	spatch Office		LaGrange							
	oup Key		Carols Tech							
	oup Name		Carols Tech							
	•									
Ski	I									
		Warranty Type		_ 1	▲					
	WARRANTY									
	JT WARRANTY				_					
	RVICE CONTRACT									
	LES FULFILLMENT									
MF	G REWORK									
C	DNCESSIONS									
		Services								
PF	REVENTIVE									
IN	STALL									
R	PAIR				•					
_				Deau Undate	Can	and Mout				
				Prev Update	e Can	cel Next				

6.4.1.8. Technicians

Technicians own capacity or the number of jobs by time band that your company may complete. Set up the number of jobs for each technician that you wish to offer to the networks.

SEI	RVICE	Pow	er			Disc			parts, upplies			, fuel,
Main	Service	Calls	My Coverage	Maintena	nce	Reports	Claim	S	Contact U	s	Help	Logou
eader	> Time Bands	lndustry	ight angle Brand $ ight angle$ Pr	oduct Cocation	Group	Technician	s Are					
		Tech Key	Tech Nam	ie Tech Sta	itus	Service Locatio	on - Gr	oup				
		Carols Tech	Carols Tec	h Active		Carols TechName	e - LaGr	ange				
		1775	Deb	Active		LaGrange - LaGra	ange					
		EMATECH	EARL MA T	ECH Active		EARLS MA GROU	P - Earl	's Applianc	e Repair			
		Earls MA Teo	:h Earls MA⊺e	ech Active		LaGrange - LaGra	ange					
		1776	Jenniffer	Active		LaGrange - LaGra	ange					
		test Showing 1 to 6	tes 6 of 6 entries	Active		test - Louisville	First	Previous	1 Next	Last		
				Prev Create	Tech I	Edit Tech Nex	ct					

6.4.1.8.1. Create Tech

Click Create Tech to create a technician record. Enter unique values for: Tech Key, Tech Name, Group Name, Cell Phone, and Email. Enter Capacity. Click Create and Next.

Finished	Review	Holidays	chnicians Areas				My Cov	Service Calls	in S
				∕Group ∕Te	Location	Product	Brand	Bands Industry	ler 🛛 Time
			. group	ians under	o techni	Setup			
]		range	LaGrange : LaG	Group Name		lame	Tech N		Tech Key
							Email		Cell Phone
Sun	Sat	Fri	Thu	Wed	Tu	Mon		ty	Default Capaci
0	0	0	0	0	0	0		8:00 -12:00	Morning
0	0	0	0	0	0	0)	12:00 - 17:00	Afternoon
0	0	0	0	0	0	0		8:00 -17:00	All Day
0	0	0	0	0	0	0			Total
					0)	12:00 - 17:00	Afternoon All Day

6.4.1.8.2. Edit Tech

Click Edit Tech to create a technician record. Edit values for: Tech Name, Group Name, Cell Phone, and Email. Enter Capacity. Click Create and Next.

SERVIC	Epowe	er.			SER	vice <mark>p</mark> oi	<i>ver</i> Servici	Store	
lain Servi	ice Calls	My Coverage	Mainten	ance	Reports	Claims	Contact	Us He	lp Logout
ider 🛛 👌 Time Bar	nds $ angle$ Industry $ ight angle$	Brand Prod	luct > Location	n 🛛 Group		hnicians Areas			
		Se	etup techi	nicians	under	group			
Tech Key C Cell Phone	arols Tech	Tech Name Email	Carols Tech	Grou	p Name	LaGrange : Ca	rols TechName		•
Default Capacity			Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat	Sun
Morning	8:00 - 12:00		1	1	1	2	1	0	0
Afternoon	12:00 - 17:00		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
All Day	8:00 - 17:00		0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total			1	1	1	2	1	0	0
			Prev U	odate Ca	incel Nex	ct			

6.4.1.9. Areas

Areas are segments of zip codes. Create, edit and delete areas.

Se	rvice Calls	My Coverag	e Maintenar	nce Reports	Claims Contact Us	Help
Time B	ands $ angle$ Industry $ angle$	Brand	Product Cocation	Group Technician	Areas Holidays	
				<u>aaaa</u>		
	Service Loca	ation	Area Key	Area Name	Group Name	
	LaGrange		CAROLS AREA	CAROLS AREA	Carols TechName	
	LaGrange		DEB	DEB	LaGrange	
	Earl's Applianc	e Repair	EARLS MA AREA	EARLS MA AREA	EARLS MA GROUP	
	LaGrange		LAG	LAGRANGE	LaGrange	
	LaGrange		TEST	TEST	LaGrange	
	LaGrange		NC001	WEBTEST123		
	Showing 1 to 6 o	f 6 entries		1		
					First Previous 1 Next	Last

6.4.1.9.1. Create Area

[©] SE	RVICE	Dow	er				SERVIC	c epow s	<i>et</i> Ervice	Store	me, FSTEST Logout
Main	Service Cal	lls	My Cov	erage	Maintenanc	e	Reports	Claims	Contact Us	s Hel	p Logout
Header	ight angle Time Bands $ ight angle$ I	Industry	Brand	Product	Cocation	Group	Technician	s Areas	Holidays		
				Cre	ate wor	k area	s/zones ?	,			
A	irea Key			Area Name			Dis	patch Office	LaGrange	9	•
Sele	ch Zip Code ect Country UNITED Zip Code Search State Select 💌 ps		▼ Code Range	City	Zip Code	e Search	Mileage				
					Prev Crea	te Cano	el Next				

Enter unique values for area key, area name and select the dispatch office to which the area belongs. Then, search for zip codes using the search options on the screen. Click Create and Next.

6.4.1.9.2. Edit Area

Edit area name and select the dispatch office to which the area belongs. Then, search for and add or delete zip codes using the search options on the screen. Be sure to link the area to a group at the bottom of the screen. Click Update and Next.

	361716	e cans	my cov	enage	111911104119	166	коронта	Giunno	Contact os	neip	Logo
Header	Time Bands	Industry	Brand	\rangle Product \rangle	Location	Group	Technicians	reas Holid			
		/	/ /	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·							
				Up	date wo	ork area	s/zones ?				
	Area Key 🛛 🛛 🗉	ARLS MA ARE	A	Area Narr	ne EAR	RLS MA AREA		Dispatch Office	Earl's App	iliance Repair	
Search	Zip Code										
0.1	Country UNITED	CTATES -									
Select		STATES 💌									
💿 Zip	Code Search	O Zip Code	Range								
Stat	te Select 💌	County		City	Zip Cod	le	Mileage				
						C 1					
						Search					
	the Zip Code										
400			-						A 🗹 40041,MASOI	NIC HOME EA	RLS MA A
✓ 400	159,PROSPECT	EARLS MA ARE	A 🗹 40118,F.	AIRDALE EARI	LS MA AREA	🗹 40201,L0	DUISVILLE EAR	LS MA AREA	🗹 40202,LOUIS	VILLE EARLS	MA AREA
	N31 OF IGAILTE		=∆ 🔽 40204 L	OUISVILLE EA		A02051.				VILLE EARLS	
Select A											
Lin	ked Groups										
	-										
EA	RLS MA GROUP										
			F	Prev Update	Area	Group Map	oing Can	cel Next			
		Conv	right @ 2009 So	nicoRowor All r	ighte reconved	(Homo	Drivocy Dolicy	

6.4.1.9.3. Delete Area

Click on the area to be deleted and then click Delete. Deleting an area deletes the unique zips associated with it. Click Update and Next.

Service Cal	1	erage Maintenance Rep rand 〉Product 〉Location	oorts Claims Sw	itch Back User Contact Us	Help Logout
				nondays nonext	
	Service Locati	on Area Key	Area Name	Group Name	
	LaGrang2	CANADA	CANADA	LaGrange	
	LaGrang2	CAROLS AREA	CAROLS AREA	Carols Tech	
	LaGrang2	CENTEX	CENTEX		
	LaGrang2	DEB	DEB	LaGrange	
	Forl's Appliance	Cepan EARLS MA AREA	EARLS MA AREA	EARLS WA OROOF	
	CENTEX	1	FIRST	CENTEX	
	LaGrang2	A031	GENPCACT	LaGrange	
	LaGrang2	LAG	LAORANOE	LaGrange	
	LaGrang2	NEW	NEW	new	
	LaGrang2 Showing 1 to 10 of	NJ	NEW JERSEY	LaGrange	
	Showing Fib Foot	TO ENUICO	First	Previous 1 2 Next Last	
			\bigcap		

Click Yes to confirm the deletion.

							Welcome, JENNIF	
SEF	RVICE	Dower						158
Main	Service Calls	My Coverage	Maintenance	Reports	Claims	Switch Back User	Contact Us	Help Logout
Header		Indus Confirmation Diale					Review	Finished
			Are yo	u sure you w	ant to delete	e?		
		Servi LaGra LaGra Area Name: Earl's Number of Zip code: CENT Number of Group: LaGra	NEW	Yes	No			
		LaGrang ₂	14644	_		HCW		
		LaGrang2	NJ		NEW JERSEY			
		LAGNIG	000		ORANGE COU	INTY		
	s	LaGrang2 howing 1 to 10 of 16 entries	REDDING		REDDING	First Previous 1	2 Next Last	
		Pre	v Create Area	e Edit Ar	ea Delet	te Area Next		

6.4.1.9.4. Holidays

Holidays are days in which any capacity is ignored during appointment offering or booking. Click Delete to delete an existing holiday or Add Holiday to add a new one. Click Save and Next.

Time Band	ds 🔪 Indu	My Cov Istry Brand	Product	Cocation	Group	Technic	cians Areas	Holidays	Review	elp Finist
		Catum F	veentie				nica huair			
		Setup E	хсерно	ons, ir an	iy, for y	our ser	vice busii	iess r		
	Holiday Order		Descript	tion		Day	Date			
	1	CHRISTMAS				Tuesday	12/25/2007		lete	
	2	Carol				Thursday	11/29/2007	De	lete	
	3	Columbus Day				Monday	10/08/2007	De	lete	
	4	Easter Monday				Monday	04/09/2007	De	lete	
	5	MLK				Monday	01/15/2007	De	lete	
	6	New Years				Monday	01/01/2007	De	lete	
	7	THANSGIVING				Thursday	11/22/2007	De	lete	
	8	Vacation				Wednesday	02/20/2008	De	lete	
•	9							3 De	lete	

6.4.1.10. Review

Review displays the profile and success or issues with its set up.

SE	rvice <mark>¢ow</mark>	er				SERVIC		parts, i RVDCE		e, fuei,
Main	Service Calls	My Covera	ige	Maintenance	2	Reports	Claims	Contact Us	Help	Logout
Header	ightarrow Time Bands $ ightarrow$ Industry	angle Brand $ angle$	Product	Location	Group	Technicians	Areas	➢ Holidays	Review	Finished

Review of FSSTEST's Appliance setup

✔ Profile setup	🖻 💜 Location - LaGrange	<u></u>
🖋 Time brands setup	🖻 🕪 Group -	
🖋 Brand(s) setup		
🖋 Product(s) setup		
Exceptions setup	🛶 - Earls MA Tech	
	🗗 🎸 Group -	
	- Carols Tech	
		🗱 Group -
	🖻 🌱 Location - Louisville	
	[⊟]	🗱 Group -
	Ġ ✔ Group -	
	🗄 🌱 Location - Earl's Appliance Repair	

Prev Next

Click on the \mathbf{X} to review and the profile problems.

6.4.1.11. Finished

Success! You've finished using the Profile Wizard to set up or edit your profile!

6.5. Call Search

There are several ways to search for a service call from the main page.

From the Main page, in the Call Search area, enter a call number, network name or date range, then click Submit to find the call. Then click a Call Number to open the Call Details page. You can sort by any column.

service <mark>dower</mark>			
·			
Main Service Calls My Coverage	Maintenance	Reports Claims	Switch Back User Live Chat Help Logo
Service Calls	Call Search		
Age of calls in days Total $\stackrel{>}{7}$ $\stackrel{>}{14}$ 21	▲ Call No		 Go green and GET PAID FASTER. Sign up for Electronic Funds Transfer (EFT)
New Calls 0 0 0 0	Network	All	Capture important tax data for 1099 filing
Incomplete Calls <u>77</u> <u>1</u> 0 <u>76</u>	Assigned		 Click below to store Secure Account Info
Contacted 0 0 0 0	Eetween		EFT & Tax ID Info
Waiting On Customer 0 0 0 0	And		
Job Cmp Need Claim Filed 0 0 0			
	-	Search	

Confidential and Proprietary. Property of ServicePower, Inc. April 2010

-Or—

From the Main page, click Service Calls then Search Calls to use the advanced search functions. The Advanced Call Search page appears. Populate the search fields, and click Search.



The Call Details page appears with the results of your search. Click a Call Number to see the Call Details page.

SERV	VICE	ower						
	ervice Calls	My Coverage	Maintenance	Reports	Claims	Switch Back User	Live Chat	Help Logout
Search Calls Advanced Call S Call & Consum Call No Home Phone FSS Call Attrib	ner Info	Survey Results	Contract# Work Phone			Consumer Name		
Network	Select		▼ Warranty	Type Sele	ct	 Service Type 	Select	
Status	Select		 Dispatch 	Office Sele	ct 💌	Zip Code		
Call Dates Search calls	select da	te type 💌 🕞se	lect date range ty	pe 🔽 - Search				

6.6. EFT and Tax ID Info

Click the button to set up EFT or Tax info.



Fill in the data required.

EFT (electronic fund transfer) is a fast, simple way to get paid. Signing up costs you nothing and negates the need to wait for the proverbial 'check in the mail'. Funds are deposited directly to you bank account.

Networks must have your tax information to issue 1099s at the end of the year.

PLEASE ADD AND VERIFY YOUR FEDERAL TAX ID.

CProfile Secure Account 1	Info - Windows Internet Explorer		<u> </u>
🖉 https://claimworks.servicepo	wer.com/cgi-bin/lansaweb?procfun+kp	piwebpr01+signon+dev+funcparms+SA_OF	GINF(A110
Messages: Invalid Federal Tax ID or Secure Account II	1		×
Servicer	FSSTEST		
Bank Name	MY OTHER BANK		
Routing Number	083000138		
Checking Account Num	1 ber 999876524		
EFT E-mail			
Is your service center Your banking informati (EFT) through Servicef NOTE: If the bank reject	ion will only be used if the cl Power's payment processing ts the bank account or routi I, please re-enter correctly.	ient supports Electronic Funds T	
	Federal Tax ID or ing Social nt Security	Is your EFT service center E- a Chan mail Corporation? Date	ged Changed By
Done		Internet	🔍 100% 🔻 🖉

6.7. Latest News

The "Latest News" may be the first page you see after logging on to the application. If so, you will have the option to Read the messages (click on any "<u>More Information</u>" hyperlink for further explanations, attachments, etc.), Remove Messages from the list, or Save [them] for Later.

	Date Added	From	Nessage	
	11/02/05	FEDDERS	Effective December 1,2005 You will be required to fill in the "Dealer field"	
	10/26/05	DEMO	We are looking for servicers across the country More Information	
	10/03/05	FEDDERS	CareCo Field Call Report. Please fill out form either email a copy to: jkronewitter@fedders.com or fax 217-347-6404. Thank you	More Information
	8/22/05	GE	GE's technical conference call schedule has been updated for the fall and winter. Click here	More Information
	8/04/05	GE	GE's 2005 Fall training schedule has been posted. Click here for details. More Informa	tion
	6/22/05	GE	GE has added Danby branded appliances to their service contract program. Be sure D profile if you service it.	COLUMN AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AN
	6/10/05	PHILIPS	Beginning July 5th, all Philips and Magnavox in-warranty and Service Contract claims v require a Service Request number (SR#) and Schematic Location number on every claim form. For more information click the more information link.	will <u>More</u> Information
	5/24/05	DEMO	The latest ServicePower eNewsletter is now available on our Web site. To see it, click t information link.	the more
1	5/16/05	KPI SYSTEM	As a follow up on our Test Dispatch Email and for more information on ServicePower, please click on the More Information Link.	More Information
			Remove Messages Save for Later	

Literature Type drop down list.

If you don't see the Latest News page right away, go to the Claims menu. At the top right corner, click on Literature.

(Note: if you file claims for multiple Network Job Sources, be sure to select the appropriate Network Job Source name from the drop-down list first so that you see their specific News items.)

					N	elcome, FSSTEST L	ogout
ice <mark>p</mark> owe	r						ţ.
Service Calls	My Coverage	Maintenance	Reports	Claims	Live Chat	Help Logo	out
Claims Search	Claims List	Payment History	Uploa	ad Claim(s)	Warranty Info	Literature	
rature							*
Lite	rature Type*	• M	odel		(Leave blank for AL models)	L Search	
	Document Nur	nber Title/Description	n Issue Date	Model			
	Service Calls Claims Search rature	Claims Search Claims List rature Literature Type*	Service Calls My Coverage Maintenance Claims Search Claims List Payment History rature Literature Type*	Service Calls My Coverage Maintenance Reports Claims Search Claims List Payment History Uplos rature Literature Type* Model Model	Service Calls My Coverage Maintenance Reports Claims Claims Search Claims List Payment History Upload Claim(s)	Service Calls My Coverage Maintenance Reports Claims Live Chat Claims Search Claims List Payment History Upload Claim(s) Warranty Info rature Iterature Type* Model Iterature blank for AL models)	Service Calls My Coverage Maintenance Reports Claims Live Chat Help Loge Claims Search Claims List Payment History Upload Claim(s) Warranty Info Literature rature Iterature Type* Model Iterature Search * Required Field * Required Field * Required Field * Required Field

7. Service Calls

Service Calls is one of the main topics on the ServicePower site.

When you click Service Calls, eight sub-topics appear below the main navigation bar:

iain	Scivic Calls	My Coverage	Mannenause	Reports Ci	ains Co	uniaci iis	Logua
ew Calls	Incomplete Calls	Yellow Page Calls	Completed Calls	Request Call Authorization	Schedule	Search Calls	Add C
v Calls							
	ccept or reject the call(s)						
To accept	a call you must accept to	the Terms and Conditions	·				
Accept	Reject Source	Brand Product	Problem Desc Cal	Taken Zip Code /	Accept Deadline	Schedule	Data
		branu Producc	Problem Desc Call	Taken Zip Code /	scrept Deaunne	schedule	Date
Records I							

Click on one of the sub-topic links below to learn more.

- New Calls
- Incomplete Calls
- Yellow Page Calls
- Completed Calls
- Request Call Authorization
- Schedule
- Search Calls
- Add Calls

7.1. New Calls

New Calls is the first tab under Service Calls on the Main Page. New Calls are sometimes referred to as Open Calls.

These are service call assignments which you have not yet accepted.

Note: Every call has different Terms & Conditions that must be accepted in order to see the full Call Details. You may accept or reject a new or open call. You may also reschedule a job, if absolutely necessary, once the job is accepted. This should be done with CAUTION.

7.1.1.1. View New Calls

From the Main Page, click Service Calls > New Calls. The New Calls screen appears, giving you high level summary information of the new calls waiting.

Notice the checkboxes on the left.
ew Calls		Calle	Yellov	v Page Calls	Complete	d Calls	Reque	st Call Authori	zation		Schedule	Search	Calls Add Call
 You can accept or rej To accept a call you r 					\$.								
and the second	12.5	Source			Problem Des	Call Taken 03/10/2008		e Accept De		123.244	and the second second	City	Schedule Date
Terms & Conds		DEMO	Philips General	Plasma Tv Refrigerator	Test For Snet	06/10/2008	47130	06/10/2008		IN	Jeffe	rsonville	08/10/2008
Terms & Conds		DEMO	Electric	Reingeratur	Test	00/10/2008	21401	00/10/2008	10.03	MD	Anna	apolis	08/07/2008
I accept the Terms a Accept All	and (Condition	IS			Update						< <pr(< td=""><td>W Page 1 of 1 Nex</td></pr(<>	W Page 1 of 1 Nex

Use the check boxes to:

- Accept a Call or Accept All Calls
- View Terms & Conditions
- Accept Terms and Conditions

7.1.1.2. Reject a Call

Click Update to apply your choices.

Note: You must accept the Terms and Conditions for all calls you choose to accept.

If you reject a call, you must select a rejection reason. You will also be asked to modify your profile if the rejection reason you select is non zip code/post code coverage, or non brand or product coverage.

	Service Calls		Coverag		Maintenance		ports	Claims	Live Chat	Help	Logout
ew Calls	Incomplete Calls	Yellow	Page Ca	lls	Completed Calls	Requ	uest Call A	uthorization	Schedule	Search Calls	Add Cal
nfirmation))										
You have a	accepted 0 call(s) and reje	ected 1 cal	l(s).								
	rejection is finalized, you			t reason fo	r each call and su	ibmit.					
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		,.								
Rej	ected Reason	Source	Brand	Prc duct	Problem Desc	Call Taken	Zip Cod	e Accept Deadlin	e State City	County Sc	hedule Da
					101 1012 1010 20	Contractor protocological	Contractor and		and the second s	1.9	
		1	~	Flasifia							
	lot Covered	DEMO	Sharp	Plasma Tv	Test For Flextr	03/22/2009	40031	03/23/2009 5:28	KY	Grange 03	/24/2009

7.2. Incomplete Calls

Incomplete Calls are Service Assignment calls which you have accepted but not completed. It is shown as the second tab under Service Calls on the Main Page.

From this page you can see all the Incomplete Calls you have accepted.

Use the navigation arrows and page links at the bottom of the screen to go to additional pages.

• On the Main Page, click Service Calls, then Incomplete Calls.

Main New Calls		Service Calls complete Calls	My Coverage Maintenance Yellow Page Calls Completed Calls		ports (all Authorization	Taims Contac Schedule S	t Us earch Call	Logout s Add Calls
ncomplet	o Colle	1						
compier	u uuna							
		omplete call(s).	take your mouse over the 'Status' column and selec	t a etatue				-
			the column header.	a or pronoto.				
							-	
<u>Call No</u>	Contraction of	Product Residential	Problem Desc	Service On	Status	Consumer	Zip Code	Phone
2230926	COD	Refrigeration	something	07/31/2008	Accepted	Jj D	78641-	(512)563-886
2217783	COD	Outdoor Grill	broke	07/30/2008	Accepted	G Mm	40233-	(502)266-777
28187	DEMO	Refrigerator	BROKEN REF	07/26/2008	Accepted	Wolfe Vom Hartman Haus	40223-	(502)222-123
28181	DEMO	Refrigerator	TEST	07/15/2008	Accepted	Jenniffer Breitenstein	40031-	(502)222-122
8129	DEMO	Lightwave Oven	CENTER WON'T LIGHT	07/09/2008	Accepted	James Rushton	92626-	(909)999-999
27996	DEMO	Refrigerator	ICE BOX ATTACKED ME	06/23/2008	Accepted	Sara Fssbrew	94024-	(650)333-444
28146	DEMO	Home Cooking - Gas	OVEN IS NOT LIGHTING PROPLERY - CUSTOMER HAS TO KEEP PRESSING RED BUTTON	06/20/2008	Rescheduled	Manna Bakery Paul Lee	90005-	(213)700-408
28133	DEMO	Plasma Tv	TEST	02/22/2008	Accepted	Halen Vom Torien	40031-	(502)222-122
28128	DEMO	Plasma Tv	TEST	02/12/2008	Accepted	Smith Chris	40223-	(502)555-121
28127	DEMO	Plasma Tv	TEST	02/08/2008	Accepted	Halen Vom Torien	40031-	(502)222-122
28126	DEMO	Plasma Tv	TEST	02/08/2008	Accepted	Wolfe Vom Hartman Haus	40031-	(502)222-123
28121	DEMO	Plasma Tv	TESTING NC	01/22/2008	Accepted	Smith Chris	40223-	(502)555-121
28105	DEMO	Home Cooking - Electric	TEST	10/04/2007	Enroute	Chris Smith	40223-	(502)719-177
28098	DEMO	Home Cooking - Electric	TEST	09/17/2007	Accepted	Chris Smith	40223-	(502)719-177
28095	DEMO	Home Cooking - Electric	TEST	09/15/2007	Accepted	Chris Smith	40223-	(502)719-177
			H 41234 > >>	Go To	of 4 🕨			

- Click on a column heading to re-sort all calls in ascending or descending order.
- Hoover your mouse over a call number to see a pop-up window listing the Brand, Repair Type, and Create Data.
- Click on a call number to see the Calls Details screen.

7.2.1.1. Export Calls Data

Click on the Excel icon at the top right of the screen to export the data shown on this screen to an excel spreadsheet file. You are prompted to select which details to download.

🐴 http://fss.servicepower.com - Download Optio 🗐 🗖 🔀				
Download Options		^		
Product Details				
🔽 Brand	Product			
🔽 Model No.	🔽 Serial No.			
🔽 Install Date	🔽 Contract #			
Cvrg End Date	🔽 Auth No			
Consumer Details				
🔽 Consumer First Name	🔽 Consumer Last Name			
🔽 Home Phone	🔽 Work Phone			
🔽 Cell Phone	🔽 Consumer Req Period			
🔽 Consumer Req Date	✓ Address			
🔽 State	County	=		
I ⊂ City	🔽 ZipCode			
Call Details				
🔽 Problem Desc	🔽 Call Type			
🔽 Call Taken	🔽 Repeat Call			
🔽 Co-Pay	🔽 Group			
🔽 Tech	🔽 Status			
🔽 Updated By	🔽 Updated On			
Servicer Notes	🔽 Consumer Notes			
🔽 Qualification Questions	✓ Location			
🗖 Select All				
Downloa	d Cancel			
E Done	🔮 Internet			

Click the checkboxes to choose your options.

Click Download to export the data to a file.

__Or__

Click Cancel to not export the data.

You may also click the printer icon sat the top right to print this page.

Once you accept a call, you may view the job details by clicking on the Call No hyperlink on the Incomplete Calls Page.

7.2.1.2. Call Details Page

The Call Details Page is available from the Incomplete Calls, and Completed Calls screens.

It shows all the details of a particular call and allows you to change many of those details click on the Call No hyperlink to view specific job details.

7.2.1.2.1. Change Job Details

Red and white buttons, like Part Order, and Update, are action buttons which allow you to change the information presented in the subject sections.

For example, in the Product section, click Part Order to display the Parts Order screen, to order parts for that product.

In other sections, you display and make a choice from a drop down menu, then click the action button to select that choice.

When you change an item, the database and form is updated immediately, rather than later or overnight.

Call Status Tracking indicates status changes and/or service call progress.

Scroll all the way to the bottom of the screen to see Call Status Tracking.

CAUTION:

Only click **Return** to go to the previous screen. (Never use the browser Back button.)

In the Completion section, the Complete and Submit button does two things:

It changes the status to Complete and submits the claim

-after which you cannot make any changes to the call or claim.

Only **Submit** a claim after a repair is **Complete**.

7.2.1.2.2. Consumer Section

The consumer section has everything you need to know about your customer including contact information. Some Network Job Sources make some of this information editable.

Consumer	
Name :	Wolfe Vom Hartman Haus
Address :	4578 Big Toy Drive
State :	KY
County :	
City :	Louisville
Zip :	40223
Country :	United States
Home Phone :	(502)222-1234
Cell Phone :	0
Work Phone :	0 Extn 0

7.2.1.2.3. Product

The Products section provides details on the actual product to be serviced, include model, serial and install date.

~	
Product	
_ .	
Brand :	General Electric
Product :	Refrigerator
Model No. :	BGA132BIN
Serial No.:	LASIDFJ90238R34
Install Date :	04/03/2006
Retailer Id :	
Retailer Name :	
Parts Order	

Part orders can be placed from this section as well.

7.2.1.2.4. Order Parts

Some Network Job Sources allow you to order parts by part number.

- 1. From the Call Details page (see Find a Call) click Part Order. The Parts Order screen appears.
- 2. Click whether to send to Consumer or Servicer.
- 3. Enter the **Part Number** and **Description**.

See Part Description and Part Number.

See also Order Window.

7.2.1.2.4.1. Parts Order Screen

The Parts Order screen, allows you to order parts for the product you are to repair.

From the Main Page, click Service Calls > Incomplete Calls. The Incomplete Calls screen appears.

Click on a call number. The Call Details page appears.

In the Product section and click Parts Order.

Click one of the Send to radio buttons to indicate where to send the parts.

Click the red "i" in a circle icon ⁽¹⁾ to see a list of parts to choose.

User: FSSTEST								~
	SARA FSSBREW	Call Number 27996	Model	BFB76ARNNA	Seria	l Numbe	er ABC123DE	F467
Each part should be enter	-	e line.						
Send to 🔿 Consumer	 Servicer 							
Qty Part Number	Descripti			Drder Date Sta	ETA tus Date	ETA Time	Tracking Number	Added Date
	1							
	1							
	()							
	1							
Send Order Close	e Window							
								~

Indicate the quantity to order.

Click Send Order.

Or

Click Close Window to not send the order.

7.2.1.2.4.2. Part Number and Description

If you do not provide both the part number and description, the Network Job Source may not be able to ship the right part to you.

See Order Parts.

7.2.1.2.4.3. Ship Parts to Consumer

From the **Call Details** page (see Find a Call) click Parts Order. The Parts Order page appears.

Click the radio button to send to Consumer.

Enter the Part Number and Description.

Click in the check box to indicate you have read and understand the Return & Core / Dude policy when applicable.

Click Send Order.

7.2.1.2.4.4. Ship Parts to Servicer

From the **Call Details** page (see Find a Call) click Parts Order. The Parts Order page appears.

Click the radio button to send to Servicer.

Enter the Part Number and Description.

Click in the check box to indicate you have read and understand the Return & Core / Dude policy when applicable.

Click on Send Order.

7.2.1.2.5. Change Call Status

Call Status indicates stages of the service event.

On the Call Details page, scroll down to the Call Status area, and click the down arrow to see a drop down list of possible call statuses. Not all calls have the same status options as they are configurable by Network Job Source.



7.2.1.2.6. Rejecting a Call

On the New Calls screen, you may reject a call. If you REJECT a call, you must select a reason. If the reason is Zip Code Not Covered, Brand Not Covered, or Product Not Covered -- you will be asked to confirm removal of the rejected zip code, brand, or product from all areas and/or networks in your profile.

If you don't check the checkbox a reminder message will appear.

Note: If when Service Requests are emailed to you and you click the REJECT button in the email, a new window will open with the call screens and Rejected Reasons for you to choose.

Other reject reasons, which are configurable by Network Job Source, don't update your profile. Only Zip Code Not Covered, Brand Not Covered, or Product Not Covered reasons update your profile.

• Be sure to choose the correct reason!

ServicePower will update your information automatically and will direct future dispatches accurately so you will not continue to receive calls for zip codes, brands, or products you have already declined.

CAUTION: If you reject a call, it is permanently removed from your account, and you cannot recall it

7.2.1.2.7. Schedule

The schedule section is perhaps the most important part of a dispatch.

The Schedule Date and Schedule Period are what the Network Job Source has committed on your behalf. The consumer is expecting you to be onsite on this date, between these hours.

If you have not provided capacity to the SERVICEDispatch system, then you would only see the Requested Consumer Date and Consumer Period. Please contact the consumer, in this case, to set up a specific date and time.

Schedule	
Schedule Date :	02/24/2009
Schedule Period :	8:00 - 17:00
Consumer Date :	
Consumer Period :	
Group :	Lagrange
Tech:	
Droblem Description :	Test
Problem Descrption :	
Consumer Notes	Servicer Notes

If you cannot make the Scheduled date/period, reschedule the call from within SERVICEDispatch.

7.2.1.2.8. Reschedule Calls

If you must reschedule a call based on the consumer's preferences, do so from the Reschedule section. Select the new date and period, as well as the reschedule reason. Rescheduling here reschedules to your SERVICEDispatch capacity, and provides the Network Job Source with the new date and period information.

Reschedule	
Schedule Date :	02/24/2009
Schedule Period :	8:00 - 17:00 ALL DAY
Group :	LaGrange 💌
Reason:	Select
	Reschedule

Servicer Notes, Consumer Notes, Qualification Questions and Call Status Tracking

7.2.1.2.9. Servicer Notes

You may add notes to SERVICEDispatch, by typing them into the Notes section. Select Internal to keep the notes in SERVICEDispatch only, or External to make them available to the Network Job Source.

7.2.1.2.10. Consumer Notes

You may view additional notes sent to you by the Network under consumer notes.

7.2.1.2.11. Qualification Questions

You may view survey questions and answers, if applicable, from the Qualification Questions section. This isn't used by many Networks today.

7.2.1.2.12. Call Status Tracking

This section allows you to view the progression of statuses for a call.

Notes	
Add © Internal © External	
Consumer Notes	Qualification Questions
Consumer Notes	Quanneation Questions
Call Status Tracking	
Status Update	d Date Updated By
OPEN 02/23/2009 12:41:27 EST	9999
ACCEPTED 02/24/2009 00:08:24 EST	FSSTEST

7.2.1.2.13.

Complete or Complete and Submit a

	aim	

Completion		
Completion Date :		
	Complete	Complete & Cubmit
	Complete	Complete & Submit
		ζm

If the Network Job Source is using SERVICEClaims to manage their claim filing process, use the Submit option on Call Details. The claim form will then be pre-populated with these details.

If the call status has not yet been marked as Complete, use the Complete & Submit button in the next step to submit your claim.

If the call status has been marked as Complete, use the Submit button to submit your claim.

CAUTION: If you click **Complete**, you cannot reopen the call. Completed calls can only be **Submitted**.

In the following step, if you click **Submit**, the call is automatically changed to **Complete**, and then Submitted as a claim.

You cannot reopen calls that have been Completed. You cannot view calls that have been Submitted.

When you are ready to submit your claim, from the **Call Details** page, scroll down to the **Completion** section, and click Complete and Submit.

The Claims Entry form page appears.

A claim should only be submitted when a repair is complete.

You must provide all necessary information on this form before it will be accepted.

The system will prompt you for missing or incorrect information.

Click the question mark icons for more information.

7.3. Yellow Page Calls

YP or yellow page calls are dispatches sent to you directly from ServicePower.

YP calls used to appear in a separate menu item (below).

SER	VICE <i>POU</i>	ver				Est.	11 1	
Main	Service Calls	my Coverage	Maintenance	Reports	Claims	Live Chat	Help	Logout
New Calls	Incomplete Calls	Yellow Page Calls	Completed Calls	Request Call /	Authorization	Schedule	Search Calls	Add Calls
New Calls	R							

However, now ServicePower sends those jobs directly to you as a New Call that you must accept or reject as any other call within the application.

Each job will contain possibly different Terms and Conditions. Please review and accept them while accepting the call.

All YP calls still must be accepted within 24 hours or the calls will be sent to another provider. Additionally, you must update the status of all calls as well as file claims within 30 days of receiving the call.

7.3.1. YP Profile

Review your zip coverage, as well as brands, products, OEM authorizations and skills at www.servicepower.com. Your profile must be updated in order to maximize the number of calls you receive.

Note: Be sure the zips listed in your coverage areas are only zip codes you service for no additional mileage.

7.4. Completed Calls

Calls which you have designated as Completed are listed on this page.

From a completed call, you can submit a claim.

Note: once you click complete, you cannot reopen the call for further action.

Claims can be automatically submitted for those networks using SERVICEClaims.

You may click on any Call Number to see the details of that call.

Main	Service	Calls	My Coverage	Maintenance	Reports	Claims	Contact Us	Logout
lew Calls	incompie	te Calls	Yellow Page Calls	ompleted Calls	Request Call Au	thorization Sch	edule Search	Calls Add Calls
ompleted C	alls 🔶 🗕							
	completed 200							
		mn, click on the						
all No	Source	Product	Problem Desc	Service On		Consumer	Zip Cod	
	EMO	Refrigerator	LIGHT WILL NOT TURN O		Completed	B Dillion	94303-	(555)555-5555
	EMO	Refrigerator	TEST	07/25/2008	Completed	Wolfe Vom Hartman H		(502)222-1234
and the second second	EMO	Refrigerator	TEST	07/17/2008	Completed	Wolfe Vom Hartman H		(502)222-1234
	EMO	Plasma Tv	TEST HELLO	07/08/2008	Completed	Smith Chris	40223-	(502)555-1212
Charlen and a second	EMO	Dishwasher	TEST CALL	06/24/2008	Completed	James Rushton	40223-	(502)444-4849
	EMO	Refrigerator	TST	06/23/2008	Completed	Wolfe Vom Hartman H		(502)222-1234
	EMO	Refrigerator	TEST	06/11/2008	Completed	Simon Cooper	21401-	(502)719-1784
Balabala	EMO	Refrigerator	TEST	06/11/2008	Completed	Simon Cooper	21401-	(502)719-1784
	EMO	Outdoor Grill	WONTWORK	06/05/2008	Completed	James Rushton	92626-	(714)428-0010
	EMO	Refrigerator	TEST	05/26/2008	Completed	Simon Cooper	21401-	(502)719-1784
	EMO	Refrigerator	TEST	05/23/2008	Completed	Simon Cooper	21401-	(502)719-1784
	EMO	Refrigerator	TEST	05/22/2008	Completed	Simon Cooper	21401-	(502)719-1784
and the second sec	EMO	Refrigerator	TEST	05/22/2008	Completed	Simon Cooper	21401-	(502)719-1784
and the second sec	ERVICE NET	Plasma Tv	TEST	04/15/2008	Completed	Jenniffer Breitenstein	40031-	(502)555-1212
385 SE	ERVICE NET	Plasma Tv	TEST	04/15/2008	Completed	Jenniffer Breitenstein	40031-	(502)555-1212

Click on a column heading to re-sort all calls in ascending or descending order.

Hold your mouse over a call number to see a pop-up window listing the Brand, Repair Type, and Create Data.

Click on a call number to see the Calls Details screen.

Click on Submit Claims to file the claim.

Click on the Excel icon at the top right of the screen to export the data shown on this screen to an Excel spreadsheet file.

You are prompted to select which details to download.

Download Options		
Product Details		
🔽 Brand	Product	1
🔽 Model No.	🔽 Serial No.	
🔽 Install Date	🔽 Contract #	
Cvrg End Date	Auth No	
Consumer Details		
🔽 Consumer First Name	🔽 Consumer Last Name	1
🔽 Home Phone	🔽 Work Phone	L
🔽 Cell Phone	🔽 Consumer Req Period	L
🔽 Consumer Req Date	🔽 Address	L
🔽 State	County	
City	🔽 ZipCode	
Call Details		
🔽 Problem Desc	🔽 Call Type	1
🔽 Call Taken	🔽 Repeat Call	L
🔽 Co-Pay	🔽 Group	
🔽 Tech	🔽 Status	
🔽 Updated By	🔽 Updated On	
Servicer Notes	🔽 Consumer Notes	
🔽 Qualification Questions	✓ Location	
🔲 Select All		
Downloa	d Cancel	

7.5. Request Call Authorization

Use this feature to request additional labor, parts or mileage for an assigned repair after the initial evaluation has been completed.

Authorizations should be requested online <u>before</u> continuing a service call—otherwise, unapproved or unfiled requests may impact whether you are paid the claim amount.

NOTE: It is very important to view your Request for Authorization after it has been handled by the Network Job Source to see what amounts have been approved, adjusted or denied.

To create a new authorization request, or to check on an existing request, click Service Calls, then Request Call Authorization.

The Request List or Create a New Request screen appears.

er: FSSTEST <u>Create a New Request</u>	arch Calls Add Ca
Request List 🕜	12
Manufacturer SERVICE NET - FSSTEST Call Number Status All	Search

Select a Network Job Source from the dropdown list, enter the call number if you know it, and click Search.

To view every authorization request filed, change the drop down box Status choice to All, and click Search.

The Request Details screen appears.

Main New Calls	Service Calls Incomplete Calls	My Covera Yellow Page Ca		intenance sted Calls	Reports Request Call Au	Claims thorization	Live Chat Schedule	Help Search Calls	Logout Add Calls
Jser: FSSTEST	Request	Details ?		Request List					^
	Mfg Claim N Call Numbe	lumber 123456 r 1249	Call Sts <u>CMP</u> -& Request Sts RE						
		BREITENSTEIN	Brand Product	PHILIPS TV Plasma	New Brand		1		
	Address City	123 MAIN LA GRANGE	Model	AS400M3799	New Model		1		
	State Zip Code E-mail	KY 40031	Serial Number Purchase Date Dealer Name Phone Cell Phone Work Phone		New Serial				
	Added By	FSSTEST							

Supply the required information in the boxes provided.

Scroll down to the section labeled Repair Description.



Complete all questions in this section as well as the next small box and then proceed to the 3rd section of the form **PRE-AUTHORIZED AMOUNTS REQUESTED**.

	PRE-AUTHORIZED AMOUNTS	REQUESTED					REQUESTED TOTAL	AUTHORIZED
Labor	.00	150.00	(Labor includes service ca + diagnostic fee + compl				150.00	0.00
		More Parts						
Parts	.00	Qty Part#	Description Price		rkup Ext		0.00	0.00
			0.00	0.00 0.00	0.00			
			0.00	0.00	0.00			
			0.00	0.00	0.00			
			0.00	0.00	0.00			
			0.00	0.00	0.00			
Mileage	.00	# of miles 50	Rate per Mile 1.00	Distance	e to Customer O	Map It	50.00	0.00
		(Do not include n	nileage in your standard co	overage area	.)			
TOTAL	.00						200.00	.00
Added B	y FSSTEST Added On 6/27/08 13	3:58 Chan	ged By KPILANSA Cha	inged On	6/27/08 14:02			
Approve	d By KPILANSA Approved On 6	/27/08 14:02						
		Descen fo	r Reject or Changes	to Doguo	cted Amount			

Click Save Changes.

The authorization request is sent for review.

When your authorization has been approved or declined you will receive an email directing you back to this feature for the results.

The Network Job Source will approve, deny or request additional information concerning your request, so review your requests often.

7.6. Schedule

The Schedule screen allows you to monitor capacity versus load. Capacity is the total number of jobs you set your company up to receive from all Network Job Sources. Load is the total number of jobs booked as of now. You may review the individual jobs by clicking the Load hyperlink.

Under Total Calls by Group is shown by each group:

- Capacity—the number of service calls the group can take.
- Load—the number of assigned or accepted calls.
- Under Total Calls by Time Period is shown by each time period:
- Capacity—the number of service calls the group can take.
- Load—the number of assigned or accepted calls.

7.6.1. Using the Schedule screen

Click Service Calls, then Schedule. The Schedule screen appears.

Click the down arrow for the Dispatch Office drop down menu, and select a Dispatch Office. Select a Daily or Weekly schedule.

s Accomplete Calle	My Coverage Yellow Page Calls	Maintenance Completed Calls	Reports Request Call Author	claims Schedule	Contact Us Search	Calls A
•						
Dispatch Office *: LaGram	nge 💌	Schedule*: 🗭 Daily	C Weekly Schedu	iled On *: 07/30/2008		Refresh
otal number of calle accien	and to this dispatch office	Click on the number t	n view them			
oral marmoer of calls assign	ieu to this dispatch office		o view cient.			
Totz	al Calls By Group			Total Calls by Time P	eriod	
Groups	Capacity	Load	Time Period		Capacity	Load
Carols Tech	0	Q	8:00 - 17:00	LaGrange	18	0
LaGrange	26	1	8:00 - 17:00	SpecialHandel	0	Q
new	0	Q	8:00 - 17:00	Carols Tech	0	0
On and all the state	0	ō	8:00 - 17:00	new	0	Q
SpecialHandel		l of 1 Next>>	6:00 - 8:00	LaGrange	8	ī
SpecialHandel	Server Page 1			A DAMAGE AND A DAMAG	1012	
SpecialHandel	< <prev 1<="" page="" td=""><td></td><td>6:00 - 8:00</td><td>Carols Tech</td><td>0</td><td>0</td></prev>		6:00 - 8:00	Carols Tech	0	0
SpecialHandel	< <prev 1<="" page="" td=""><td></td><td>6:00 - 8:00</td><td></td><td>0 Prev Page 1 o</td><td></td></prev>		6:00 - 8:00		0 Prev Page 1 o	

Select a calendar date, either by direct input or selection from the calendar icon, and click **Refresh**. Click on a link to see appointments and details.

7.7. Search Calls

The Search Calls tab, gives you an advanced search function for finding your calls. This screen is also available through Service Calls > Search Calls.

7.7.1. Using the Search Calls Screen

From the Main Page, click Service Calls > Search Calls.



The Advanced Call Search page appears.

all No Contract # Consumer Name Consumer Name Consumer Name Cell Phone Cell P	earch Calls Metrics Surve Wanced Call Search	y Results			
Verwork Select Verwarranty Type Select Select Select tatus Select Dispatch Office Select Zip Code	Call & Consumer Info				
tatus Select V Dispatch Office Select V Zip Code	SS Call Attributes			-	
all Dates	Beleet	-		Select	*
Search	Call Dates Search callsselect date type				

This is the same page that is available under **<u>Reports</u>**.

Select applicable search field and click Search.

lain	Service Calls	My Coverage	Maintenar	nce R	eports	Claims	Contact Us	Logout
arch Calls	Metrics Survey	Results						
/anced Call Se	parch							
all & Consume								
all No		Contract #			Consum	er Name		
ome Phone		Work Phone			Cell Phor	ne		
			1					
S Call Attribut	Select 💌	Wow	anty Type	Select	*	Service Type	Select	~
						and an an an	Select	
atus	Select	Uispa	atch Office	Select	*	Zip Code	-	
all Dates								
earch calls 🛛 -	-select date type-	- 💌 🛛select date range	type 💙	-1				
			Sea	roh				
			384	ICH				

SERVICE/DULY My Coverage Maintenance Reports Claims Live Chat Help Logout March Calls Metrics Sourcey Results Autonated Call Search Consumer Info Intenance Consumer Name Intenance Inten								W	/elcome, FSSTEST Logout
Metrics Survey Results Advanced Call Search Call & Consumer Info Call No Contract # Home Phone Consumer Name Home Phone Work Phone FSS Call Attributes Network Select Varranty Type Select Status Select Search Calls Dispatch Office Search Calls Sesigned to you between 2 dates. - Between 04/02/2009 And 04/10/2009 Call Dates Search Search returned 1 page(s) having total 3 call(s). Search • Your search returned 1 page(s) having total 3 call(s). • Your can download the all 3 calls with details on a spreadsheet Click on the green icon above the list. Call No Sources Product Phone DEMO Refrigerator NO POWER TO THE UNIT 04/10/2009 Open 92626 DEMO Refrigerator NO POWER TO THE UNIT 04/10/2009 Open 92626 DEMO Refrigerator NO POWER TO THE UNIT 04/10/2009 Open 92626 DEMO	SE	RVI	с <mark>р</mark> ои	ver					
Advanced Call Search Call & Consumer Info Call N0 Contract # Home Phone Work Phone FSS Call Attributes Network Select Select Warranty Type Select Dispatch Office Select Zip Code Call Dates Search Search • Between 04/02/2009 II And 04/10/2009 II • Your search returned 1 page(s) having total 3 call(s). • Between icon above the list. • You can download the all 3 calls with details on a spreadsheet. Click on the green icon above the list. Call No Source Froduct NO POWER TO THE UNIT 04/10/2009 Open 40223 DEMO Retrigerator NO POWER TO THE UNIT 04/10/2009 Open 40223 DEMO Retrigerator BROKEN DOOR 04/07/2009 Open 40223 EXECT OF Phone 40223 EXECT OF Phone 40223 EXECT OF Phone 40223 EXECT OF BROKEN DOOR 04/07/2009 Open 40223 EXECT OF BROKEN DOOR 04/07/2009 Open 40223	Main	Se	rvice Calls	My Coverage	Maintenance	Reports	Claims L	ive Chat	Help Logout
Call & Consumer Info Call No Contract # Consumer Name Home Phone Work Phone Cell Phone FSS Call Attributes Network Select Select Service Type Select Dispatch Office Select Zip Code Call Dates Search calls assigned to you between 2 dates. - Between 04/02/2009 And 04/10/2009 Search calls assigned to a spreadsheet. Click on the green icon above the list. Search • Your search returned 1 page(s) having total 3 call(s). Search • You can download the all 3 calls with details on a spreadsheet. Click on the green icon above the list. Search Search DEMO Refrigerator NO POWER TO THE UNIT 04/10/2009 Open 92626 Phone DEMO Refrigerator DEROOR 04/10/2009 Open 92626 28278 DEMO Refrigerator BROKEN DOOR 04/07/2009 Completed Blake Dillion 94303 (650)555-5555	Search Ca	alls 🛛 🛛	letrics Surve	ey Results					
Call & Consumer Info Call No Contract # Consumer Name Home Phone Work Phone Cell Phone FSS Call Attributes Network Select Select Service Type Select Dispatch Office Select Zip Code Call Dates Search calls assigned to you between 2 dates. - Between 04/02/2009 And 04/10/2009 Search calls assigned to a spreadsheet. Click on the green icon above the list. Search • Your search returned 1 page(s) having total 3 call(s). Search • You can download the all 3 calls with details on a spreadsheet. Click on the green icon above the list. Search Search DEMO Refrigerator NO POWER TO THE UNIT 04/10/2009 Open 92626 Phone DEMO Refrigerator DEROOR 04/10/2009 Open 92626 28278 DEMO Refrigerator BROKEN DOOR 04/07/2009 Completed Blake Dillion 94303 (650)555-5555									
Call No Contract # Consumer Name Cell Phone Cell Datas Search Cells assigned to you between 2 dates. Cell Dates Cells assigned to you between 2 dates. Cell Cell Cells Cell	dvanced	Call Searc	ch						
Home Phone Work Phone Cell Phone FSS Call Attributes Network Select Service Type Select Select Status Select Dispatch Office Select Zip Code Call Dates Search calls assigned to you between 2 dates. - Between 04/02/2009 And 04/10/2009 Call And 04/10/2009 Search Search Search Search Search • Your search returned 1 page(s) having total 3 call(s). • You can download the all 3 calls with details on a spreadsheet. Click on the green icon above the list. Search 	Call & Co	onsumer Ir	nfo						
FSS Call Attributes Network Select Warranty Type Select Service Type Select Select Status Select Dispatch Office Select Zip Code Image: Code	Call No			Contract #		Con	sumer Name		
FSS Call Attributes Network Select Warranty Type Select Service Type Select Select Status Select Dispatch Office Select Zip Code Image: Code	Llomo Dh			Work Phone		Coll	Dhana		
Network Select Warranty Type Select Service Type Select Status Select Dispatch Office Select Zip Code Call Dates Search - Between 04/02/2009 And 04/10/2009 Select Search calls assigned to you between 2 dates. - Between 04/02/2009 And 04/10/2009 Search Search Search Search Search Search Search • Your search returned 1 page(s) having total 3 call(s). • You can download the all 3 calls with details on a spreadsheet. Click on the green icon above the list. Search Call No Source Product Problem Desc Service on 1 Status Consumer Zip Code Phone DEMO Refrigerator NO POWER TO THE UNIT 04/10/2009 Open 92626 92	Home Pr	ione		work Phone		Cell	Phone		
Status Select Dispatch Office Select Zip Code Call Dates Search calls assigned to you between 2 dates. - Between 04/02/2009 And 04/10/2009 And 04/10/2009 Search calls assigned to you between 2 dates. - Between 04/02/2009 And 04/10/2009 Consumer Consumer Consumer Consumer Consumer Consumer Phone • You can download the all 3 calls with details on a spreadsheet. Click on the green icon above the list. Image: Consumer Consumer Consumer Consumer Phone Phone DEMO Refrigerator NO POWER TO THE UNIT 04/10/2009 Open 92626 Phone Phone <td>FSS Call</td> <td>Attributes</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	FSS Call	Attributes							
Status Select Dispatch Office Select Zip Code Call Dates Search calls assigned to you between 2 dates. - Between 04/02/2009 And 04/10/2009 And 04/10/2009 Search calls assigned to you between 2 dates. - Between 04/02/2009 And 04/10/2009 Consumer Consumer Consumer Consumer Consumer Consumer Phone • You can download the all 3 calls with details on a spreadsheet. Click on the green icon above the list. Image: Consumer Consumer Consumer Consumer Phone Phone DEMO Refrigerator NO POWER TO THE UNIT 04/10/2009 Open 92626 Phone Phone <td>Network</td> <td>[</td> <td>Select</td> <td>▼ \</td> <td>Varranty Type Selec</td> <td>t</td> <td> Service Type </td> <td>Select</td> <td>•</td>	Network	[Select	▼ \	Varranty Type Selec	t	 Service Type 	Select	•
Call Dates Search calls assigned to you v between 2 dates. • Between 04/02/2009 II And 04/10/2009 II Search • Your search returned 1 page(s) having total 3 call(s). • You can download the all 3 calls with details on a spreadsheet. Click on the green icon above the list. Call No Source Product Problem Desc Service On 1 Status Consumer Zip Code Phone DEMO Refrigerator NO POWER TO THE UNIT 04/10/2009 Open 92626 40223 28278 DEMO Refrigerator BROKEN DOOR 04/07/2009 Completed Blake Dillion 94303 (650)555-5555	Otatua							1	
Search calls assigned to you between 2 dates. - Between 04/02/2009 And 04/10/2009 Consumer • Your search returned 1 page(s) having total 3 call(s). • • Search • You can download the all 3 calls with details on a spreadsheet. Click on the green icon above the list. • Consumer Zip Code Phone DEMO Refrigerator NO POWER TO THE UNIT 04/10/2009 Open 92626 Phone DEMO Refrigerator TEST 04/10/2009 Open 40223 650)555-5555 28278 DEMO Refrigerator BROKEN DOOR 04/07/2009 Completed Blake Dillion 94303 (650)555-5555	Status	1	Select	<u> </u>	Ispatch Olice Selec	t	 Zip Code 		
Search • Your search returned 1 page(s) having total 3 call(s). • You can download the all 3 calls with details on a spreadsheet. Click on the green icon above the list. Call No Service On Status Consumer Zip Code Phone DEMO Refrigerator NO POWER TO THE UNIT 04/10/2009 Open 92626	Call Date	S							
Search • Your search returned 1 page(s) having total 3 call(s). • You can download the all 3 calls with details on a spreadsheet. Click on the green icon above the list. Call No Service On Status Consumer Zip Code Phone DEMO Refrigerator NO POWER TO THE UNIT 04/10/2009 Open 92626	Search c	alls ass	igned to you	hetween 2 dates	- Be	tween 04/02/200	And 04/10	/2009 🖽	
Your search returned 1 page(s) having total 3 call(s). You can download the all 3 calls with details on a spreadsheet. Click on the green icon above the list.		1	.g,			,,			
You can download the all 3 calls with details on a spreadsheet. Click on the green icon above the list.					Search				
You can download the all 3 calls with details on a spreadsheet. Click on the green icon above the list.									
You can download the all 3 calls with details on a spreadsheet. Click on the green icon above the list.									X
DEMO Refrigerator NO POWER TO THE UNIT 04/10/2009 Open 92626 DEMO Refrigerator TEST 04/10/2009 Open 40223 28278 DEMO Refrigerator BROKEN DOOR 04/07/2009 Completed Blake Dillion 94303 (650)555-5555	 You description 	can downlo	oad the all 3 calls	with details on a spreadsheet.	Click on the green icon a	bove the list.			
DEMO Refrigerator NO POWER TO THE UNIT 04/10/2009 Open 92626 DEMO Refrigerator TEST 04/10/2009 Open 40223 28278 DEMO Refrigerator BROKEN DOOR 04/07/2009 Completed Blake Dillion 94303 (650)555-5555									
DEMO Refrigerator TEST 04/10/2009 Open 40223 28278 DEMO Refrigerator BROKEN DOOR 04/07/2009 Completed Blake Dillion 94303 (650)555-5555	<u>Call No</u>						Consumer		Phone
28278 DEMO Refrigerator BROKEN DOOR 04/07/2009 Completed Blake Dillion 94303 (650)555-5555									50 S
	28278		-			•	Blake Dillion		(650)555-5555
	20210	DEMO	reingerator				Diale Dimoti	04000	(000)000 0000
			Соруг	ight © 2008 ServicePower, All	rights reserved.			Home Priv	acy Policy

Clicking on the Call No hyper link will take you to the Call Details for each job.

7.8. Add Calls

Add Calls allows you to add your own calls into SERVICEDispatch. This helps you consolidate all the information about your daily work in one place.

After evaluating your profile (Capacity, Load, Exceptions etc.), SERVICEDispatch will return a list of available appointments from your schedule.

Click Service Calls > Add Calls. The Add a Call screen appears. Red asterisks (*) indicate required information.

SE	RVICE ⊅ 0	wer				R.		SSTEST Legar
Main	Service Calls	My Covera		enance Reports	Claims		tact Us	Logout
New Cal		Vollow Page Calls	Completed Cal	is Request Call Au	thorization	Schedule	Search Calls	Add Calls
				in FSS helps to you consolid of available appointments fro		ton about your	daily work and	ne place.
Step 1 - E	nter Customer and Produ	ct details.						
	Consumer Information							
	First Name* Address Line 1* City* Zip Code* Phone* Email Product Information			Last Name* Address Line 2* State* WorkPhone	Select		Extri	×
	Product	Select	~	Brand	Select 👻			
	Warranty Information*	Select	×	Service Requested*	Select	Y		
	Model No PO Number			Serial No				
	Call Information							
	Earliest Date* Problem Description* Additional Comments	07/30/2008						
		ppyright © 2008 Service Pc		or Appointments		Home	Privacy Polic	

Enter all necessary information and click Search For Appointments. The Select an Appointment Slot screen appears.

Main New Calls	Service Calls	My Coverage /ellow Page Calls	Maintenance Completed Calls	Reports Request Call Author	Claims	Conf	Search Calls	Logout Add Ca
Add a Call								
After going	through your profile, we have f	found following slots availa	ble for this job.					
step 2 - Select	An Appointment Slot.							
	Dispatch Office	Group Na	me Schedu	led Date	Time Period	i Se	lection	
	CENTEX	CENTEX	08/04	/2008	8:00 - 17:00		0	
	CENTEX	CENTEX	08/05	/2008	8:00 - 17:00		0	
	CENTEX	CENTEX	08/08	/2008	8:00 - 17:00		0	
	CENTEX	CENTEX	08/07	/2008	8:00 - 17:00		0	
	CENTEX	CENTEX	08/08	/2008	8:00 - 17:00		0	
	CENTEX	CENTEX	08/09	/2008	8:00 - 17:00		0	
	CENTEX	CENTEX	08/10	/2008	8:00 - 17:00		0	
	CENTEX	CENTEX	08/11	/2008	8:00 - 17:00		0	
	CENTEX	CENTEX	08/12	/2008	8:00 - 17:00		0	
	CENTEX	CENTEX	08/13	/2008	8:00 - 17:00		0	
	CENTEX	CENTEX	08/14	/2008	8:00 - 17:00		0	
	CENTEX	CENTEX	08/15	/2008	8:00 - 17:00		0	

Use the radio buttons on the right to select an appointment time and click Book. —Or—

Click Back to return to the Add a Call screen without setting any appointment.

8. My Coverage

The ServicePower system facilitates a close working relationship between service providers and participating Network Job Sources. Through this system you and the service networks you serve can collaborate so that service calls placed by consumers are handled in the most efficient manner possible.

Be sure to update this information as your coverage changes to help ensure that the calls you are sent are the calls you should receive!

Be sure to notice your **Servicer Type**. This determines how call centers present your appointments to customers.

You as the service provider can specify which areas, dates, and times are best for you to respond to service calls.

• Click on My Coverage. The Network Coverage screen with a series of five sub-tabs appears:

ain	Service Calls	My Coverage	Mainte	enance	Reports	Claims	Contact Us	Logout	
Network	k Coverage	Industry Countage		Brand Coverage	P	roduct Coverage		Zip Coverage	
vork Cover	age								
This page	a shows your relationship v	ith our partner Service Netv	ork(s).						
The Accor	unt ld displayed against ea	ch network below is used by	the network to	dispatch calls to y	ou.				
The mean	ning of Active, Eligible and A	wailable is explained below							
Active	Account status given by th	e network. Available and El	gible are valid	only if Active = YES					
Available	Network considers that the	is account provides offers v	rith fixed date a	nd time.					
Available Network considers that this account provides offers with fixed date and time. Eligible Network considers this account eligible for receiving calls without fixed date and time.									
		ccount eligible for receiving ers present your appointme							
Your Type Three Service The call of You will n The call of The call of	e determines how call cent cer Types exists in FSS - center will offer date and tim nanually follow up with the center will manually contac	ers present your appointme ne appointments based on customer to schedule an aj t you based on their interna	nts to custome your available o ppointment. I process.	rs.	• Be sure	to notice	your		
Your Type Three Service The call of You will n The call of Note: Type	e determines how call cent cer Types exists in FSS - center will offer date and tim nanually follow up with the center will manually contac 3 and 2 may be treated the	ers present your appointme ne appointments based on customer to schedule an a (you based on their interna same by some call centers	nts to custome your available o ppointment. I process.	rs.	 Be sure Service 		your		
Your Type Three Service The call of You will n The call of Note: Type Currently,	e determines how call cent er Types exists in FSS - enter will offer date and tin nanually follow up with the enter will manually contra and 2 may be treated the you are setup as Type 1:	ers present your appointme te appointments based on customer to schedule an an (you based on their inter same by some call centers Offers Date and Time App	nts to custome your available o pointment. i process. pointments	rs. openings.			your		
Your Type hree Servic The call o The call o The call o The call o Note: Type Currently, To upgrad	e determines how call cent cer Types exists in FSS - center will offer date and im manually follow up with the center will manually contac 3 and 2 may be treated the 3 and 2 may be treated the , you are setup as Type 1 is your Servicer Type pleas	ers present your appointme te appointments based on customer to schedule an a t you based on their interna same by some call centers Offers Date and Time App e call on 1-866-509-2467 at	nts to custome your available o apointment. I process. Diritments nd choose Optio	rs. openings. on 2.	Service		your		
Your Type hree Servic The call o You will m Note: Type Currently, To upgrad	e determines how call cent cer Types exists in FSS - center will offer date and im manually follow up with the center will manually contac 3 and 2 may be treated the 3 and 2 may be treated the , you are setup as Type 1 is your Servicer Type pleas	ers present your appointme ne appointments based on customer to schedule an al your based on their interna same by some call centers Offers Date and Time App call on 1-866-509-2467 ar Account Id	nts to customer oppointment. I process. ointments di choose Opti Active	rs. oppenings. on 2. Availabl	Service e Eligible		your		
Your Type hree Servic The call o You will m The call o Note: Type Currently, To upgrad	e determines how call cent ter Types exists in FSS- renter will offer date and tim manually follow up with the center will manually contact 3 and 2 may be treated the your are setup as Type - 1 te your Servicer Type pleas k Name Phor	ers present your appointme ne appointments based on customer to schedule an al your based on their inferan same by some call centers Offers Date and Time App e call on 1-866-509-2467 at ne Account 1d LEX	nts to custome your available o apointment. I process. Diritments nd choose Optio	rs. openings. on 2.	Service Eligible Yes		your		
Your Type Three Service : The call of : You will n : The call of : You will n : The call of : You will n : The call of : The call of : You will n : The call of : You will n : The call of : The call of : You will n : The call of : You will n : The call of : You will n : The call of : The call of : You will n : You will	e determines how call cent cer Types exists in FSS - center will offer date and im manually follow up with the center will manually contac 3 and 2 may be treated the 3 and 2 may be treated the , you are setup as Type 1 is your Servicer Type pleas	ers present your appointme ne appointments based on customer to schedule an al your based on their inferan same by some call centers Offers Date and Time App e call on 1-866-509-2467 at ne Account 1d LEX	nts to custome your available o popolntment. I process. Ind choose Option Active Yes	rs. oppenings. on 2 Availabl Yes	Service e Eligible		your		
Your Type Three Servic : The call of : You will m : The call of : You will m : The call of : You will m : The call of : The call of : You will m : The call of : You will m : The call of : The call of : You will m : The call of : You of the call of : You will m : The call of : You will m : The call of : You of the call of the call of : You of the call of	e determines how call cent per Types exists in FSS - center will offer date and tin nanually follow up with the center will manually contact 3 and 2 may be treated the you are setup as Type . 1 Is your Servicer Type pleas is Name Phot 0000000000	ers present your appointme the appointments based on customer to schedule an al tyou based on their interna same by some call centers Offers Date and Time App e call on 1-866-509-2467 an an Control of the statement LEX ID DYSONTEST FSSTEST	nts to custome your available of ppointment. I process. ointments ointments d choose Option Active Yes Yes	rs. oppenings. on 2. Yes Yes Yes	e Eligible Yes Yes		your		

Click on each sub-tab or the links below to learn more:

- Network Coverage
- Industry Coverage
- Brand Coverage
- Product Coverage
- Zip Coverage
- Network Coverage

Note: Network coverage items are profile items that tend to apply to your whole company.

Network coverage displays your servicer type. They are as follows:

- Type 1: The call center will offer **date and time appointments** based on your available openings.
- Type 2: You will **manually follow up** with the customer to schedule an appointment.
- Type 3: The call center will manually contact you based on their internal process.

(Note: Type 3 and 2 may be treated the same by some call centers)

You may now change your servicer type via the Profile Wizard.

The screen displays the networks to which you are linked. It also displays your status with the network. Contact the network to change your status.

8.1. Industry Coverage

Brands and products are set up at the industry level in SERVICEDispatch today. So, in order to add brands and products you must select the industries in which you work. Click Add Industry to add a new industry.

in Se Network Cov	ervice Calls verage	My Coverage Industry Coverage	Maintenance Brand	Reports Coverage	Claims Product	Live Chat Coverage	Help Zip (Log Coverage
stry Coverage								
Here you de	efine the industries	in which you operate.						
• You will be a	allowed to add only	those Brands and Products to					_	
 Please sele 								
		ully as this, along with Brands mber of calls per industry by s						Networks.
		uily as this, along with Brands mber of calls per industry by s						Networks.
								Networks.
			etting up Groups and T			ce and click on Grou		Networks.
		mber of calls per industry by s	etting up Groups and T Industry			ce and click on Grou Delete		Networks.
		mber of calls per industry by so	etting up Groups and T Industry			Delete		Networks.
		COMPUTER PRODUCTS	etting up Groups and T Industry			ce and click on Grou Delete		INETWORKS.
		COMPUTER PRODUCTS CONSUMER ELECTRONIC MAJOR APPLIANCES	etting up Groups and T Industry			ce and click on Grou Delete		IVetworks.
		COMPUTER PRODUCTS CONSUMER ELECTRONIC MAJOR APPLIANCES	etting up Groups and T Industry			ce and click on Grou Delete		ivetworks.

8.2. Brand Coverage

Set up the brands you cover, by industry. Indicate for which you are manufacturer authorized. Click Add Brand add a new brand to your profile.

Here you define the	My Coverage Industry (work Approval(s) Manage	Coverage	Reports Claims Brand Coverage	Switch Back User	Contact Us	Help	Logou
Network Coverage Id Coverage Brand Netw • Here you define the	Industry (work Approval(s) Manage	Coverage				Help	
Here you define the	work Approval(s) Manage		Brand Coverage	Desident Course			
Here you define the	2011 M (2010) M	Brand Profile By Netwo		Product Cover	age	Zip Coverag	e
	101 T 102 T		rk				
	an assign calls for only thes and add brands for that indu	e brands. stry. (To add more indus		ie) ly. Go to Maintenance and cli	ck on Groups/Techs.		
li	industry *		Select				
Edit	Brand Desc	ription Wa	rranty Authorized	Oem Acct Code	Delete	•	
No Records	Found.						

Once you've selected an industry from the drop down list, you may add or delete brands or manage Network Approvals or Brand Profiles by Network.

	ervice Calls	My Coverage	Maintenance	Reports	Claims	Switch Back User	Contact Us	Help Lo
	Coverage Brand Network		<mark>y Coverage</mark> ge Brand Profile By N		Coverage	Product Cov	erage	Zip Coverage
 Servic Select 	e Networks can a t an industry and	ands on which you wo assign calls for only th add brands for that in I the number of calls p	ese brands. Justry. (To add more			e) ly. Go to Maintenance and	click on Groups/Techs	i.
	Indu	istry *		M	JOR APPLIANC	CES 💌		
	Edit	Brand Des GENERAL E		Warranty Au	thorized	Oem Acct Code	Delet	e
					\frown			
				Update A	dd Brand			

8.2.1. Add Brand

To add a brand to your master profile, click the Add Brand button and select from the pop up list. Click Save when complete.

ServicePower - Field Service Solutions - Windows Internet Explorer	re 💌
Close Add Brand	
Industry : MAJOR APPLIANCES	
Select a brand, if available, enter the OEM Account Code and click on 'Save' button. To add more than one brand at a time click on 'Add' button and select again. To remove a brand click 'Cancel' button.	
Brand Description Warranty Authorized 1ST COMPUTER	
Save Add Cancel	
	~
Done 😜 Internet 🔩 100%	- /

Or click Edit from the main brands page to delete a brand.

NOTE: if you add a brand here, or want to manage a previously added brand, you must do so via Brand Profile by Network.

8.2.2. Brand Network Approvals

This new functionality allows you to view and manage <u>brand coverage requests by networks</u>. Each brand is displayed by status based upon the network's/your action. Status is defined at the told of the page.

Any network making a coverage request is highlighted in the middle of the page.

If you choose to approve a brand coverage request, you may also choose the network to which you offer coverage. Simply select the brand, and choose which network to whom to offer the coverage, below. Click Accept Additions.

Likewise, you may select the brand and click Reject Additions to decline coverage.

	Service Calls	My Coverage			Claims	Switch Back User	Contact Us	Help Logout
d Co	letwork Coverage		ustry Coverage		d Coverage	Product Cover	rage	Zip Coverage
:	2 networks have added You can accept a roled	Brands to your pro tithe changes mad	file. Please leview t e bullue network(s)t	hem. o your profile				
•	indicates that the	Brand code additi	on has not been ap	proved by the network				
:				I code and needs you the network.[COVER]		VORK ADDITION]		
•				for the network.[EXCl				
	,							
Selec	a network DEMO - F	SSTEST (Net	work(s) which updat	ted your Brand profile	.)			
DEN	9							
	Select	Brand	Industry	Status	Servio	er Updated On	Network Up	dated On
	SI	HOPMATE	MA	COVERED			06/15/2	:009
	u want also to cover the	colocted Brand co	des for other networ	rke? Places calact th	e network(c)			
	All networks listed below		des for other networ	iks i lease selectui	e network(s).			
	DYSON - DYSONT ST							
		ICES - FSSTEST						
	A CORNUE - FSSTEST							
	SERVICE NET - FS STES	вт						
	DEMO - LEX							
		STEST						
	DEMO - LEX	STEST						
	DEMO - LEX SERVICE NET LLC - FS		de(s) will be also be	e excluded for other s	elected networks	3.		

8.2.3. Brand Profile by Network

This new functionality allows you to manage a <u>brand that you added or deleted via Brand Coverage</u>, and consequently choose for which networks you want the change to affect.

Each brand is displayed by status based upon the network's/your action. Status is defined at the top of the page.

The Pre-Approval Flag for each network may be set in the middle of the page. Select brand and yes or no to automatically accept any changes the network requests.

l	ServicePower - Field Service Solutions - Windows Internet Explorer	<u>- 0 ×</u>
2	Http://fssqa.servicepower.com:40223/F555/UpdateFlags.do?method=loadNtwkFlags&memberId=68067&networkName=DYSON -	DYSON 💌
	View/Update Pre-Approval Flags for DYSON - DYSONTEST	<u></u>
	Profile Update Flags You can pre-approve updates by the DYSON - DYSONTEST to your profile. Please indicate the type of changes you want to pre-approve for this network. Zipcode Coverage No Brand Coverage Yes Product Coverage Yes Update)U
D	one	% • //
_		

If you choose to add a network to brand coverage, simply select the brand, and choose which network to whom to offer the coverage. Click Add Brand.

Likewise, you may select the brand and the network for whom you no longer which to offer brand coverage by clicking Delete Brand.

								Welcome, JENN	IFFER (FSSTEST) Logout
S	ERVIC	EDOI	ver					2	C. C.C.
Main		/	My Coverage	Maintenance	Doporto	Claims	Switch Back User	Contact Us	Help Logout
Main	Network Covera			Coverage	Reports Brand C	overage	Product Co		Zip Coverage
Brand	Coverage Bran	d Network App	roval(s) Manage	e Brand Profile By N	etwork				
	You agreed to c	over 8 brand(s) for DYSON - DYS	ONTEST					
	indicates	that the Brand	d code addition has	not been approved		t. [NETWOF	RK MUST APPROVE]		
				and code for the net Brand code for the r		ED1			
				this Brand code. [N					
Se	ect a network D	YSON - DYSO	NTEST	T Select	a Industry MA	▼ View	v/Update Pre-Approval Flags	for E YSON - DYSONT	EST
	and(s) covered fo								
	Select	Brand		Description	Status		Servicer Updated On	Network	Updated On
		DAC	DACOR		COVERED				
		MAY	MAYTAG		COVERED				
		AMA	AMANA		COVERED				
		JEN	JENN-AIR		COVERED				
		WHP	WHIRLPOOL		COVERED				
		KIT	KITCHEN AIDE		COVERED				
		GEC	GENERAL ELE	CTRIC	COVERED				
		ELC	GENERIC ELE	CTRICAL	COVERED				
Do	you want to copy th	ais sotup for ot	hor potworks? If you	s, then please selec	t the network(c)				
			iner networks i nye.	s, then please selec	ture network(s).				
	ARINC MANAGE	D SERVICES	- FSSTEST						
	LA CORNUE - F	SSTEST							
	SERVICE NET -	FSSTEST							
	DEMO - LEX								
	SERVICE NET L	LC - FSSTEST	Ţ						
	KPI - FSSTEST								
	DEMO - FSSTES	ST							
Note	e - If you 'Remove B	Brands', select	ted Brand(s) will be	also be excluded fo	r other selected n	etworks.			
				Domo	ve Brands	Add Bra	ande		
						Aug Bla	allus		
		Сор	yright © 2008 Servi	cePower, All rights r	eserved.			Home Priva	icy Policy

8.3. Product Coverage

Set up the Products you cover, by industry.

Click Add Product to add a new Product to your profile.

	/	ver						
		My Coverage		Reports			Contact Us	Help Logout
					Coverage	Product Co	verage	Zip Coverage
 Service Net Select an in 	works can assigndustry and add	gn calls for only thes brands for that indu	se brands. stry. (To add more in				l click on Groups/Tech	s.
	Ir	ndustry *		MAJ	OR APPLIANCES			
		OUTDOOR GRILL		ription			Delete	
			Up	date Ad	d Product			
	Service Network Cove Coverage F Here you de Service Net Select an in	Service Calls Network Coverage Coverage Product Network Here you define the brands Service Networks can assis Select an industry and add NOTE - You can control the	Network Coverage Industry (Coverage Product Network Approval(s) Man • Here you define the brands on which you would • Service Networks can assign calls for only thes • Select an industry and add brands for that indu • NOTE - You can control the number of calls per	Service Calls My Coverage Maintenance Network Coverage Industry Coverage Industry Coverage Coverage Product Network Approval(s). Manage Product Profile B • Here you define the brands on which you would like to work. Service Networks can assign calls for only these brands. • Service Networks can assign calls for only these brands. Select an industry and add brands for that industry. (To add more in NOTE - You can control the number of calls per brand by setting up Industry * Product Desc OUTDOOR GRILL OUTDOOR GRILL	Service Calls My Coverage Maintenance Reports Network Coverage Industry Coverage Brand Coverage Product Network Approval(s) Manage Product Profile By Network • Here you define the brands on which you would like to work. Service Networks can assign calls for only these brands. • Service Networks can assign calls for only these brands. Select an industry and add brands for that industry. (To add more industries go to I • NOTE - You can control the number of calls per brand by setting up Groups and Te • Industry * MAJ • Product Description OUTDOOR GRILL OUTDOOR GRILL OUTDOOR GRILL	Service Calls My Coverage Maintenance Reports Claims Network Coverage Industry Coverage Brand Coverage Coverage Product Network Approval(s) Manage Product Profile By Network Percent Networks Can assign calls for only these brands. Service Networks can assign calls for only these brands. Service Networks can assign calls for only these brands. Select an industry and add brands for that industry. (To add more industries go to Industry Coverage) NOTE - You can control the number of calls per brand by setting up Groups and Techs appropriately. Industry* MAJOR APPLIANCES Product Description OUTDOOR GRILL	Service Calls My Coverage Maintenance Reports Claims Switch Back User Network Coverage Product Network Approval(s) Manage Product Profile By Network Product Coverage Product Network • Here you define the brands on which you would like to work. Service Networks can assign calls for only these brands. • Select an industry and add brands for that industry. (To add more industries go to Industry Coverage) • NOTE - You can control the number of calls per brand by setting up Groups and Techs appropriately. Go to Maintenance and Major AppLiances Industry* Major AppLiances • • Product Description OUTDOOR GRILL •	Service Calls My Coverage Maintenance Reports Claims Switch Back User Contact Us Network Coverage Product Network Approval(s) Manage Product Profile By Network Coverage Product Network Approval(s) Manage Product Profile By Network • Here you define the brands on which you would like to work. • Service Networks can assign calls for only these brands. • Service Networks can assign calls for only these brands. • Service Networks can control the number of calls per brand by setting up Groups and Techs appropriately. Go to Maintenance and click on Groups/Tech • NOTE - You can control the number of calls per brand by setting up Groups and Techs appropriately. Go to Maintenance and click on Groups/Tech • Industry * MAJOR APPLIANCES • OutDOOR GRILL □

Once you've selected an industry from the drop down list, you may add or delete Products or manage Network Approvals or Product Profiles by Network.

						Welcome, JENN	IFFER (FSSTEST) Lo
SERVIC	p ower						
n Service (alls My Covera	ge Maintenance	Reports	Claims	Switch Back User	Contact Us	Help Log
Network Cover	age li	ndustry Coverage	Brand	Coverage	Product Co	verage	Zip Coverage
ict Coverage Pr	oduct Network Approval(s) Manage Product Profile	e By Network				
 Service Netw Select an income 						I click on Groups/Tech	15.
	Industry *		MAJC	OR APPLIANCES			
		Product Des	scription			Delete	
	OUTDOOR	R GRILL					
	OUTDOO		scription				
		U	pdate Ado	d Product)		

8.3.1. Add Product

To add a Product to your master profile, click the Add Product button and select from the pop up list. Click Save when complete.

ServicePower - Field Service Solutions - Windows Internet Explorer	
http://fssqa.servicepower.com:40223/FSS5/SvcrProductMapAction.do?method=loadAddPro	oduc
Close	
Add Product	
Industry : MAJOR APPLIANCES	
Select a brand, if available, enter the OEM Account Code and click on 'Save'	
 button. To add more than one brand at a time click on 'Add' button and select again. 	
 To remove a brand click 'Cancel' button. 	
Product Description	
Commercial Hand Dryer	
Save Add Cancel	
ne 😪 100%	-

Or click Edit from the main Products page to delete a Product.

NOTE: if you add a Product here, or want to manage a previously added Product, you must do so via *Product Profile by Network*.

8.3.2. Product Network Approvals

This new functionality allows you to view and manage <u>Product coverage requests by networks</u>. Each Product is displayed by status based upon the network's/your action. Status is defined at the told of the page.

Any network making a coverage request is highlighted in the middle of the page.

If you choose to approve a Product coverage request, you may also choose the network to which you offer coverage. Simply select the Product, and choose which network to whom to offer the coverage, below. Click Accept Additions.

Likewise, you may select the Product and click Reject Additions to decline coverage.

						Welcome, JENNI	FFER (FSSTEST) Logout			
SE	ERVICI	Dower								
Main	Service Cal	Is My Coverage	Maintenance Re	ports Claims	Switch Back User	Contact Us	Help Logout			
	Network Coverage			Brand Coverage	Product Cov		Zip Coverage			
Product C	Coverage Prod	uct Network Approval(s) Ma	nage Product Profile By Ne	etwork						
	3 networks have added Products to your profile. Please review them.									
:	You can accept o	r reject the changes made by the hat the Product code soldition ha	e network(s)to your profile. s not been approved by th	e network vet INETWOR	K MUST APPROVEI					
•	indicates t	hat the network wants you to cov	er this Product code and r	needs your approval.[NET	WORK ADDITION]					
1 :		hat the you already cover this Pro that you do not want to cover this								
•		anat you do not want to cover tins	Froduct code for the netw	OR.[EXCLODED]						
Selec	tanetwork DEM	10 - LEX 💌 (Netwo	rk(s) which updated your I	Product profile.)						
DEN	10									
	Select	Product	Status	Servicer U	pdated On	Network Upd	ated On			
		DISHWASHER	COVERED	04/29/	/2009					
		OUTDOOR GRILL	COVERED	04/29/	/2009					
Dovo	want also to do	ver the selected Product codes for	or other networks? Please	select the network(s)						
1	All networks listed		of other networks i riease	Select the network(S).						
	DYSON - DYSON	TEST								
	DEMO - FSSTEST	-								
Note -	· If you 'Reject Ac <mark>i</mark> di	itions', selected Product code(s)	will be also be excluded f	or other selected network	S.					
				Detect Add						
			Accept Additions	Reject Addit	lions					
		Copyright © 2008 Service	ePower, All rights reserve	ed.		Home Privad	cy Policy			

8.3.3. Product Profile by Network

This new functionality allows you to manage a <u>Product that you added or deleted via Product</u> <u>Coverage</u>, and consequently choose for which networks you want the change to affect. Each Product is displayed by status based upon the network's/your action. Status is defined at the top of the page.

The Pre-Approval Flag for each network may be set in the middle of the page. Select Product and yes or no to automatically accept any changes the network requests.

🖉 ServicePower - Field Service Solutions - Windows Internet Explorer	
http://172.16.21.130:8080/FS5_GEN5/UpdateFlags.do?method=loadNtwkFlags&memberId=68067&networkName=DYSON - DYSONT	EST 💌
View/Update Pre-Approval Flags for DYSON - DYSONTEST	4
Profile Update Flags You can pre-approve updates by the DYSON - DYSONTEST to your profile. Please indicate the type of changes you want to pre-approve for this network. Zipcode Coverage Yes Brand Coverage No Update	-
Done	• //

If you choose to add a network to Product coverage, simply select the Product, and choose which network to whom to offer the coverage. Click Add Product.

Likewise, you may select the Product and the network for whom you no longer which to offer Product coverage by clicking Remove Product.

SÆ	RVICE	Dower	,				Welcome, Jenny	FPER (FSSTEST) / Logout
Main	Service Calls	My Cover		Reports	Claims	Switch Back User	Contact Us	Help Logout
	etwork Coverage		Industry Coverage		Coverage	Product Co	/erage	Zip Coverage
	ou agreed to cover indicates that indicates that indicates that indicates that	t the Product code a t the you already cov t you do not want to	SON - DYSONTEST. ddition has not been approver this Product code for the power this Product code for nt to cover this Product code	wed by the network enetwork.[COVERE the network.[EXCL e. [NETWORK EXC	D] UDED] LUDED]	DRK MUST APPROVE]	ITEST	
	· · · · ·	DYSON - DYSONTE	and					
	Select	Product	Product Description	Statu	5	Servicer Updated On	Network	Updated On
		PC PEF	RSONAL COMPUTER	COVERED				
		PRNT BW	INK JET PRINTER	COVERED				
	l networks listed be EMO - LEX EMO - FSSTEST	elow.	orks? If yes, then please se luct(s) will be also be exclu Remo					

8.4. Zip Coverage

SERVICEDispatch now provides servicers, receiving jobs via the web portal, the ability to manage zip codes by Network. That is, a specific zip code can be made available for one or many network's use. In the past, all zip codes were available to all networks. Now you can segregate zips by network.

Click the My Coverage Menu, then the Zip Coverage menu, to review and manipulate zip codes.

8.4.1. Zip Coverage Set Up

You may now manage zip codes at the network level. That is, you can choose to run certain zip codes for one (many) network (s) or not.

8.4.1.1. Zip Code Statuses

Generally, colors are used to identify the current status of a zip code. The status colors indicate the following:

Yellow (____): The network must approve your zip code addition for coverage of its own calls.

Brown (): The network wants you to cover a specific zip code. Your approval is needed before it is added to your Area Coverage.

Green () The network has approved your coverage of a specific zip code.

Orange (You've declined to cover a zip code for a network.

Light Blue (): You need to assign an area to the zip code for the network

Service Calls My Coverage Maintenance Reports Claims Live Chat Help Logo Network Coverage Industry Coverage Brand Coverage Product Coverage Zip Coverage Coverage No changes were made to your zip profile by any network. To manage you zip profile per network click on 'Manage Zip Profile'. indicates that the zip code addition has not been approved by the network, yet. [NETWORK MUST APPROVE] indicates that the network wants you to cover this zip code and needs your approval.[NETWORK ADDITION] indicates that the vou already cover this zip code for the network.[COVERED] indicates that the you and not want to cover this zip code for the network.[EXCLUDED] Manage Zip Profile By Network	service <i>po</i>	wer				Welcome, F	SSTEST Log
No changes were made to your zip profile by any netwrok. To manage you zip profile per network click on 'Manage Zip Profile'. indicates that the zip code addition has not been approved by the network, yet. [NETWORK MUST APPROVE] indicates that the network wants you to cover this zip code and needs your approval.[NETWORK ADDITION] indicates that the you already cover this zip code for the network.[EXCLUDED] indicates that you do not want to cover this zip code for the network.[NEED APEA ASSICN]							Logou overage
	No changes were made to y To manage you zip profile pe indicates that the zip c indicates that the netw indicates that the you indicates that you do n	er network click on Manage Zip Pr code addition has not been appro vork wants you to cover this zip co already cover this zip code for the not want to cover this zip code for	oved by the network, yet. ode and needs your app e network.[COVERED] the network.[EXCLUDE for the network.[NEED A	roval.[NETWORK A D] REA ASSIGN]			

8.4.1.2. Manage Zip Profile by Network

Click on Manage Zip Profile by Network to set up network preferences.



Click on the VIEW/Update Pre-Approval Flags (the selected network) button. The screen allows you to set a preapproval flag by network. For instance, if you choose to allow GE to add any zip code to your profile, without your preview, then select Yes from the **Zip Coverage** drop down box. If you want to review all additions by the network, select No. You will have to review each zip code prior to it being added to your profile. Click Update to save your changes.

8.4.1.3. Adding/Deleting Zip Codes

The next section of the screen displays zip codes for the selected network and state, with their corresponding statuses. It also allows you to search and add or delete zip codes from a single or multiple networks.

	CEPOWER CE-SOLUTIONS Service Calls My Coverage	je	Maintenance Reports	Claims Contact Us	Logout	
Network C	Coverage Industry Cover	rage	Brand Coverage	Product Coverage	Zip Coverage	Claims Contact Us Logo Product Coverage Zip Coverage
						Product Coverage Zip Coverage
ofile Manag	gement By Network					
	d to cover 2 zip code(s) for DEMO and refused (s) added by you have not been approved by D		ip code(s).			
	s) added by you have not been approved by L cates that the zip code addition has not been		he network, yet. [NETWORK MUST APP!	ROVE]		PROVE]
	cates that the you already cover this zip code f					
indic	cates that you do not want to cover this zip coo	de for the netw	/ork.[EXCLUDED]			
ect a networ	rk DEMO 💌 Select a State KY 💌	View/Updat	te Pre-Approval Flags for DEMO			
			desid de de			
code(s) co	overed for DEMO				k Updated On	City
		TEST2	me Status NETWORK MUST APPROVE	Servicer Updated On Networ	k Opdated On	
	40031 LA GRANGE, OLDHAM, KY	TEST				
	40207 LOUISVILLE, JEFFERSON, KY		EXCLUDED			
	40208 LOUISVILLE, JEFFERSON, KY	TEST	COVERED			
	40209 LOUISVILLE, JEFFERSON, KY	TEST	COVERED			
	copy this setup for other networks? If yes, the	en please sele	act the network(s).			
	ks listed below.					
DYSON	move Zips', selected zip code(s) will be also	he evaluated for	or other colocted petworks			
			of other selected networks.			
	to which the selected zips should be assigned to which the selected zips should be assigned to the selected zips should be assigned zips should be ass	ed.*				
isrange -	TEST2					
		Search & Ad	dd Zips Remove Zips 3	ack		
-						Home Privacy Policy
	C					
	Copyright @ 2005 ServicePower F				Privacy Policy	Home Privacy Policy

8.4.1.4. Search and Add Zips

To add a zip code to your profile, click Search & Add Zips. The screen allows you to search for a zip code by various geographical elements.

Check the appropriate zip codes to add from the results returned, determine whether to apply the addition to other networks, select the area to which it is applied and click Add Zips.

If you have only one Area, the zip will automatically be added to that area. If you have multiple areas, you must select the area to which you want to add the zip code. The



.

drop down list includes both active and inactive areas. Choose carefully!

These zip codes must be approved by the network, unless they set your account to pre-approval status, before you are eligible for calls in that zip code for that network.

8.4.1.5. Remove Zips

To remove (decline) a zip code for a network, check the zip code box and then click the Remove Zips button.

Selecting a network when prompted by the question "Do you want to copy this setup for other networks?" allows you to apply the additions or deletions, made above, to other networks, directly from this page. This step allows you to manage changes to multiple networks from a single screen.

8.4.1.6. Network Additions

The networks may also make changes to the zip codes for which they allow you to cover on their behalf.

If a network has requested a change to the zip codes you cover for them, those zip codes and their appropriate statuses will appear on the main Zip Coverage page, as below.

If a new zip code has been added, it appears as brown and the status is "network addition".

Coverage I networks have added zip codes to your You can accept or reject the changes ma To manage you zip profile per network cli Indicates that the zip code addition Indicates that the zip code addition Indicates that the you already cove Indicates that you do not want to c Select a network DEMO (Network(s) w	de by the network(s)to yo ick on 'Manage Zip Profile has not been approved ou to cover this zip code a er this zip code for the netw	ur profile. s'. by the network, yet. [NETWORI and needs your approval.[NET) work.[COVERED]			
You can accept or reject the changes ma To manage you jp profile per network (i) Indicates that the zip code addition Indicates that the network wants yo Indicates that the you already cove Indicates that you do not want to c	de by the network(s)to yo ick on 'Manage Zip Profile has not been approved ou to cover this zip code a er this zip code for the netw	ur profile. s'. by the network, yet. [NETWORI and needs your approval.[NET) work.[COVERED]			
elect a network DEMO 💌 (Network(s) w					
05110	which updated your zip pro	ofile.)			
DEMO	o Code	Status		Jpdated On	Network Updated On
Select Zip		NETWORK ADDITION	Servicer	Jpdated On	01/07/2008
Do you want also to cover the selected zip co All networks listed below.	des for other networks? F	Please select the network(s).			
All networks listed below. DYSON					
ote - If you 'Reject Additions', selected zip co	de(s) will be also be excl	uded for other selected netwo	ks		
Select the area to which the selected zips sh					
LaGrange - TEST2	sala se aseignea.				
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·					
Accept Ad	ditions Rejec	t Additions N	anage Zip Profil	e By Network	

To accept the addition, click Accept Addition. Be sure to assign it to an area, if you have more than one. SERVICE*Dispatch* automatically assigns it to an area if you only have one area.

To reject it, click Reject Addition.

If this acceptance or rejection applies to more than one network, select that network from the drop down list.

Remember, you can set a specific network for pre-approval of zip code additions by going back to Manager Zip Profile by Network. This saves time, if you are willing to allow the network to add zips to your profile. Those additions would only apply to those networks you opt to allow to add zips on your behalf.

8.4.2. Zip Code Areas

8.4.2.1. Remove Existing Zips from a Network

All existing zip codes set up in Areas prior to this functionality release apply to all networks.

To assign existing zips to specific networks, go to My Coverage, Zip Coverage.

All existing zip codes will appear for each network to which you are linked. To remove zip codes from a network, de-select the zip code and click Remove.

8.4.2.2. Deleting Zips from Areas

If you remove a zip code from an area, it removes it from all networks to which it was associated.

8.4.2.3. Adding Zips to an Area

Adding zip codes to an area adds the zip to all networks. If you simply wish to add a zip code to a network only, add it from My Coverage, Zip Coverage, Search and Add Zips. Refer to page 6, above.

9. Maintenance

The Maintenance tab allows you to create, maintain and manage the details of your office profile as it relates to accepting and scheduling service calls.

In this section, you specify all of the who, what, when, where, why, and how details of your service offerings.

SERVIC	E p ower					Welcon	ne, FSSTEST I	ogou
	rice Calle My Covera		tenance	Deporte	Claime Live (°hat Heln	Log	out
Profile Header	Dispatch Offices	Tir 1e Bands	Groups	Techs	Area Coverage	Exceptions	Holida	ys
)ispatch Office Detail	s							
Select Location	LaGrange 💌	Description :	LaGrange		The sections bell and Groups setury Text in red ind may need to revis Areas to Groups of	o. icates missing lir it the Maintenance	nks in setup. e screens and	You
Address					Zipcode Setup Su	mmanı		
Line1:	9931 Corporate Campus Dr	Line2 :	Suite 3500 KY			Total	Linke	bel
City : Zipcode* :	LOUISVILLE 40223	State : Country* :	USA		Area Name	Zipcodes	Group	
Zipcode":	40223	Country":	USA		CANADA	12444	1	-
Contact Information					CAROLS AREA	13	1	
Contact Person :	Jenniffer				CENTEX	44	0	
Phone*:	5027191784	Email :	h.evans@se	rvicepower.com	DEB	0	1	
Dispetab Options					GENPCACT	2	1	ŀ
Dispatch Options	Dispatch Email* :	h evans@ser	vicepower.com					
		the second s	weepower.com		Capacity Setup Su Group Name	Immary Total Techs	Linked A	
Fax	Fax*:	4105719330			Carols Tech	1	Linked A	rea
					LaGrange	5	5	
On-line					new	1	1	
Mobile					IICW		2	
	Edit	Cancel						
Create New Dispatch	Office							

Click Maintenance.

Eight sub-tabs appear under the main navigation bar:

- Profile Header Defines your business information.
- Dispatch Offices Defines your dispatch office details. Edit your dispatch office details or create a new dispatch office. This page appears by default when you click the Maintenance tab.
- Time Bands Defines the hours when your services are available, that are offered as appointment windows to consumers calling the Network Job Sources for service.

- Groups Defines the groupings of Skills, (service type, service location and warranty type), Industries (as well as brand and product exceptions), and Technicians (capacity) you've set up to manage your business.
- Techs Defines your Technicians and most importantly, their capacity.
- Area Coverage Defines zip codes you service.
- Exceptions Zip codes or technician for which you DO NOT provide services.
- Holidays Days during the year you DO NOT provide services.

9.1. Profile Header

The Profile Header section allows you to define your business information like business address, billing address phone numbers, and what kinds of service you provide.

Network Job Sources use this data to send service orders, send payments, notify you of important updates, and contact you whenever necessary.

The system will remind you to review your profile information periodically.

Red asterisks mark fields that you must complete.
1	ver					Es .
rvice Calls Disp	My Coverage atch Offices	Time Bands	enance Groups 1	Reports lechs	Claims Area Covera	
?						
		-			2001	Updated 4/01/08
Customer Nu	mber FSSTEST Se	ervicer Type * Ind	ependent		F55	User Yes
		IT DOWN		IENNIEEEI	2.8	
Bus Name*	FSS TEST ACCOUNT	and the second se	tact Name*	JENNIFFE		
Bus Address		CAMPUS DRI Pho	ne.	502-719-178		
Cit.,*	SUITE 3500		Phone	502-719-73		
City* State*	Kentucky	E-m		IRREITEN	STEIN@SED	VICEPOWER.CON
Zip*	40223		all" ber of Techs*		IS I CINGISEN	TOLLOWER CON
	10220	,101	iber of recits	10		
Billing Informa						
Address 993	1 CORPORATE CAMP TE 3500	Phone	502-719-1	784		
Address 993 SUI City LOU	I CORPORATE CAMP TE 3500 JISVILLE	Phone Fax	502-719-1 502-719-7	784		
Address 993 SUF City LOU State Ken	I CORPORATE CAMP TE 3500 JISVILLE Jucky	Phone Fax Cell Phon	502-719-1 502-719-7	784 7378		55.001
Address 993 SUI City LOU	I CORPORATE CAMP TE 3500 JISVILLE Jucky	Phone Fax	502-719-1 502-719-7	784 7378	SERVICEPOW	ER.COM
Address 993 SUF City LOU State Ken	I CORPORATE CAMP TE 3500 JISVILLE Itucky 23	Phone Fax Cell Phon	502-719-1 502-719-7	784 7378	SERVICEPOW	ER.CON
Address 993 SUF City LOU State Ken Zip 4023	I CORPORATE CAMP TE 3500 JISVILLE Itucky 23	Phone Fax Cell Phon E-mail*	502-719-1 502-719-7	784 7378	SERVICEPOW	EP.COM
Address 993 SUF City LOL State Ken Zip 4022 Other Question 1. Are you ce	I CORPORATE CAMP TE 3500 JISVILLE Aucky 23	Phone Fax Cell Phon E-mail*	502-719-1 502-719-7 502-719-7 JBREITE	784 7378	SERVICEPOW	ER.CON
Address 993 SUF City LOU State Ken Zip 4022 Other Question 1. Are you ce 2. Do you ser	I CORPORATE CAMP TE 3500 JISVILLE Aucky V 23 rtified for sealed sy vice the following ty	Phone Fax Cell Phon E-mail*	502-719-1 502-719-7 J BREITE	784 7378		ER.COM
Address 993 SUF City LOU State Ken Zip 402 Other Question 1. Are you ce 2. Do you ser Out of Wa	I CORPORATE CAMP TE 3500 JISVILLE Aucky V 23 rtified for sealed sy vice the following ty	Phone Fax Cell Phon E-mail* stems repairs?* rpes of claims? * In Warranty Yes	502-719-1 502-719-7 J BREITE	784 7378 ENSTEIN@S		ER.CON
Address 993 SUF City LOU State Ken Zip 4022 Dther Question 1. Are you ce 2. Do you ser Out of Wa 3. Do you pro	I CORPORATE CAMP TE 3500 JISVILLE Mucky v 23 stucky v titled for sealed sy vice the following ty rranty Yes v	Phone Fax Cell Phon E-mail* stems repairs?* rpes of claims? * In Warranty Yes ypes of service? *	502-719-1 502-719-7 JBREITE	784 7378 ENSTEIN@S	Yes 💌	Sales No 👻
Address 993 SUF City LOU State Ken Zip 4022 Dther Question 1. Are you ce 2. Do you ser Out of Wa 3. Do you pro	I CORPORATE CAMP TE 3500 JISVILLE Juucky V 23 rtified for sealed sy vice the following ty rranty Yes V ivide the following ty tive Maintenance Y	Phone Fax Cell Phon E-mail* stems repairs?* In Warranty Yes ypes of service? * es Y Installa	502-719-7 502-719-7 J BREITE J BREITE No Servi tion Yes	784 7378 ENSTEIN@S	Yes 💌	Sales No 💌
Address 993 SUF City LOU State Ken Zip 4022 Dther Question 1. Are you ce 2. Do you ser Out of Wa 3. Do you pro	I CORPORATE CAMP TE 3500 /ISVILLE /tucky 23 rtified for sealed sy vice the following ty rranty Yes w vide the following ty	Phone Fax Cell Phon E-mail* stems repairs?* rpes of claims? * In Warranty Yes ypes of service? *	502-719-7 502-719-7 J BREITE J BREITE No Servi tion Yes	784 7378 ENSTEIN@S	Yes 💌	Sales No 💌
Address 993 SUF City LOU State Ken Zip 4022 Dther Question 1. Are you ce 2. Do you ser Out of Wa 3. Do you pro	I CORPORATE CAMP TE 3500 JISVILLE Juucky V 23 rtified for sealed sy vice the following ty rranty Yes V ivide the following ty tive Maintenance Y	Phone Fax Cell Phon E-mail* stems repairs?* In Warranty Yes ypes of service? * es Y Installa	502-719-7 502-719-7 J BREITE J BREITE No Servi tion Yes	784 7378 ENSTEIN@S	Yes 💌	Sales No 💌

9.1.1. Define or Edit your Business Profile

Click Maintenance > Profile Header.

Examine the details in all the text box fields.

Change, add, or delete any incorrect information.

After making any changes, click SAVE CHANGES.

If you have made no changes, click NO CHANGES REQUIRED.

If you would like to receive payments via Direct Deposit or EFT (electronic funds transfer) click **SECURE ACCOUNT INFO** and provide your banking information. This data is not accessible to anyone but you and our accounting manager.

9.1.2. Direct Deposit

If you would like to have your payments made directly to your bank account via Electronic Funds Transfer (EFT), use the Profile Header function under the Maintenance tab.

Click Maintenance > Profile Header > Secure Account Info. The Secure Account Info screen appears:

Servicer	FSSTEST
Bank Name	MY BANK
Routing Number	083000137
Checking Account Number	999876523
Federal Tax ID or Social Security Numl	
reueral lax ID or social security Nulli	der 303943329
Is your service center a Corporation?	Yes 💌
-	Yes v be used only if the Transfers through the Yower. Transfers (EFT) you must
Is your service center a Corporation? he information you supplied above will nanufacturer supports Electronic Funds ayment processing module at ServiceP n order to discontinue Electronic Funds	Yes v be used only if the Transfers through the ower. Transfers (EFT) you must 00-377-3678 ext. 3023.

Provide the required information, and click Save.

9.2. Dispatch Offices

This screen allows you to set Dispatch Options for each office. Use the functionality when you have more than one physical location and wish to allocate work to each differently.

Dispatch Options define how Network Job Sources will communicate dispatches to you.

On the right of the page are summaries of your zip code and group capacity setups. See Groups, Techs, and Area Coverage to set up your zip code Coverage Areas, Groups, and Techs.

9.2.1. Dispatch Office Details Options

Click Maintenance > Dispatch Offices. The Dispatch Office Details screen appears.

Main Profile Head	Service Calls Bispatch Offi	My Coverage ces Time Bands	Maintenance Reports Groups Techs Ar	Claims rea Coverage	Contact Us Exceptions	Holidays
spatch Office D	etails	5				
Select Location	LaGrange	~		The sections belo and Groups setup	L	
Name*:	LaGrange	Description :	LaGrange	Text in red indi may need to revi link Areas to Grou	sit the Maintena	nce screens a
Address Line1:	9931 Corporate Carr	npus Dr Line2:	Suite 3500	Zipcode Setup Sur	nmary	
City:	LOUISVILLE	State :	KY	Area Name	Total Zipcodes	Linked Groups
Zipcode*:	40223	Country":	USA	CAROLS AREA	41	Groups
				CENTEX	0	0
Contact Inform				DEB	0	1
Contact Person Phone*:	1: Jenniffer 5027191784	Email:	j.breitenstein@servicepower.com	LAGRANGE	4126	1
rions .	3021131704	Carried S	Jareneriaten igaer weeperreit com	NEW	1	1
Dispatch Optio	<u>ns</u>					
Email	Dispatch En	nail*: n.chandrapa	ti@servicepower.com	Capacity Setup Su	mmary	
Fax	Fax	5027197378	3	Group Name	Total Techs	Linked Are
VR	NR Phone*	5027191784	4	Carols Tech	1	1
✓ On-line				LaGrange	4	3
_				new	1	1
Mobile						
		E.P. Consel				
		Edit Cancel				

9.2.1.1. To Create a New Dispatch Office:

A Dispatch Office may be set up if your business has separate locations, or you have some other division of work.

In the lower left corner of the screen, click Create New Dispatch Office. The screen is refreshed with editable text boxes. Supply necessary information for Dispatch Options.

Click Save.

9.2.1.2. Define Dispatch Options

Dispatch options are the ways in which dispatches are sent to you. Select one or many options.

In the lower left corner of the screen, click one or more of the Dispatch Options check boxes. The screen is refreshed with editable text boxes.

__Or__

Click Edit to refresh the screen with editable text boxes.

__Or__

Click Cancel to leave the screen without making any changes.

Dispa	atch Options		
\checkmark	Email	Dispatch Email* :	h.evans@servicepower.com
~	Fax	Fax*:	4105719330
	IVR		
~	On-line		
~	Mobile		
		Edit Can	cel

9.2.1.2.1. IVR or Mobile

SERVICEDispatch offers an IVR (interactive voice response) dispatch method option that calls a number you designate whenever you receive a dispatch. You must accept or reject the call upon receipt. You may also call into it get retrieve call details, update job status or accept or reject a call.

Likewise, SERVICEDispatch offers a Sprint/Nextel mobile application that, when loaded to your cell phone, dispatches work to you.

Contact ServicePower for more information on either option.

CAUTION: In the next step, only enter phone numbers without dashes.

Supply necessary information for Dispatch Options.

Click Save.

9.3. Time Bands

The Time Bands screen allows you to define when you or your technicians are available to respond to service calls. Select those time bands that you wish Network Job Sources to commit to consumers on your behalf.

<u>CAUTION</u>: You are expected to arrive during these time bands when a call is booked against a band. Networks measure many metrics, including adherence to the booked time bands.

9.3.1. Work Flow Management

Read and consider carefully the definitions of <u>Cut-off Times</u>, <u>Cut-off Hours</u>, and <u>Cut-off Days</u> as you define your service times. These options allow you to manage the latest time in which a job can be booked for a particular day.

Click Maintenance, then Time Bands.

The Time Bands screen will appear.

Serv Trofile Header	vice Calls Disp	My Co atch Offices	Time Bands	laintenance Groups	Reports Techs	Cla Area Cov	ims erag		ontact ixcept		Holid
Time Bands			Cut-off	Time							
Time	Period	Select		Cut Off	Day	Cu	t-of	f Hour/Day		Same	Day
Morning	8:00-12:00		A call or	Sunday will no	t be offered after	15:00	~	Friday	×	N	
Afternoon	12:00-17:00		A call or	Monday will no	t be offered after	12:00	~	Monday	~	Y	
All Day	8:00-17:00	V	A call on	Tuesday will n	ot be offered after	15:00	~	Tuesday	~	Y	
Evening	17:00-21:00		A call on	Wednesday w	ill not be offered after	15:00	×	Wednesda	1 ~	Y	
Early Morning	6:00-8:00		A call or	Thursday will i	not be offered after	17:00	¥	Thursday	~	Y	
Upda	te Cance	1	A call or	Friday will not	be offered after	14:00	¥	Friday	~	Y	
			A call or	Saturday will n	ot be offered after	15:00	۷	Friday	~	Ν	
					Time Period					Hour	
			Do not a	issign calls to th	e 8:00-17:00 period	t any late	r tha	n		15:00	~
			Do not a	issign calls to th	e 6:00-8:00 period	any later t	lhan		2	2:00	~
					Update						

9.4. Groups

Groups are composed of Skills, Industries and Technicians with capacity. Areas are assigned or linked to Groups as well.

Each group must have at least one Area and one Technician, therefore all new accounts are loaded with a default Group, Technician (and Area).

Use Groups to define what you do and when your technicians are available.

Notes on Group set up: Oftentimes, many servicer simply use the default group, area, and technicians to operate their businesses. However, if your business requires segregating or grouping any of those entities together for optimal perform, you may set up your profiles accordingly.

For example, if you have technicians that tend to live in area, and you want to keep them close to home to saving fuel expenses, you may set up a group for those technicians, and then link an area including only those zip codes.

Indiana Tech= Indiana Group= Indiana Area

You can edit an existing Group or create a new Group.

9.4.1. Find a Group

If you have a large number of groups to work with, if your list of groups extends beyond Page 1 in Search Results, you can enter search criteria in the fields provided under Group Search, and click **Search**.

9.4.2. Edit or Create Groups

Click Maintenance, then Groups. The Group Search screen appears.

Profile Header	My Coverage	Maintenance Reports	Claims	Switch Back U		itact Us I
	Dispatch Offices	Time Bands Group	s Techs	Area Co	verage	Exceptions
roup Search						
croup Key	Name	Status All	Dispatch Off	ice All	•	Search
arch Results						
Service Location	Group Key	Group Name	Techs	Areas	Status	
CENTEX	CENTEX	<u>CENTEX</u>	<u>3</u>	3	Inactive	12 😒
LaGrang2	Carols Tech	Carols Tech	1	1	Inactive	1
Earl's Appliance Repair	EARLS MA GROUP	EARLS MA GROUP	1	1	Active	12 😒
LaGrang2	LAG	LaGrange	3	5	Inactive	12 😒
LAGNIG	000	000	1	0	Active	12 😒
	REdding2	REdding2	1	0	Inactive	12 😒
Redding2				0	Active	28
	Redding	Redding	<u>1</u>	0	Active	
Redding2		Redding TRAVIS	1 2	1	Inactive	20
Redding2 Redding	Redding	Contraction and the second second				

To edit a Group, in the Search Results table, click on a Group Name link or click the edit button 2.

To delete a group, click on the delete button 🕺. This is new functionality!

To create a new Group, in the lower left corner, click Create Group.

SERVI	ICE D 0	wer				K	Welcome, F	SSTEST Logout
	Service Calls	My Coverage	Maintenance	Reports	Claims	Live Chat	Help	Logout
Profile Heade Create Group	r I	Dispatch Offices	Time Bands Gro	oups Techs	Area Coverage	E	xceptions	Holidays
Group Name				you want to assign to ranty Type	this group. Services		Service Loc	ation
Group Key Dispatch Office	Select	•				_		^
Members				E CONTRACT				
Select Dispatch Offi- group.	oe to view techs a	and check the ones you want ac	Id to this			•		
				SUMER ELECTRO	1979		MAJOR APPLI/	ANCES
	Creat	e Tech	Create	Cancel				
	c	copyright © 2008 ServicePo	wer, All rights reserved.			Home	Privacy Policy	

9.4.2.1. Skills

Skills loosely refer to warranty work type, service location and typ. They are further defined below.

- Warranty Types: define the kinds of calls you are willing to run in terms of warranty, out of warranty, service contract, etc.
- Services: what kinds of services do you perform?
- Service Locations: where are you willing to perform service?

9.4.2.2. Industry

Industries you selected under My Coverage appear here. Select the industry in which this Group will operate.

9.4.2.3. Product or Brand Exception

Set exceptions for those products or brands for which you are unwilling to perform service. Exceptions prevent work from being dispatched on those selected items. Add or remove either from the Products or Brand Excluded columns.





9.4.2.4. Members (Technicians)

Choose the technicians which are part of the Group set up. See the next section for details on setting up the technicians and their capacity.

9.5. Technicians

The Techs tab allows you to define one or more Technicians and their capacity by time band which when they are available to respond to service calls.

Click Maintenance > Techs. The Tech Search screen appears. When you search for a Technician that is not found, you are prompted to create a Tech.

SERVI	cepower				
Main Service Profile Header	e Calls My Coverage Dispatch Offices	Maintenance Time Bands	Reports Claims Groups Techs	Switch Back User Contact U Area Coverage Excep	s Help Logout btions Holidays
Tech Search	Dispatch Onices	Time Danus	oroupa reena		nons nonays
Tech Key	Tech Name	Tech Status	Select 💌 Group Select		Search
Search Results					
Tech Key	Tech Name	Tech Status	Group	Dispatch Office	
BRUCE	BRUCE	Inactive	LaGrange	LaGrang2	1000
007	Bond James Bond	Active	CENTEX	CENTEX	1
Carols Tech	Carols Tech	Active	Carols Tech	LaGrang2	1
CS	Chemo Sahbi	Active	TRAVIS	CENTEX	1000
СМ	Clayton Moore	Active	TRAVIS	CENTEX	1
1775	Deb1	Active	LaGrange	LaGrang2	100
EMATECH	EARL MA TECH	Active	EARLS MA GROUP	Earl's Appliance Repair	1
Earls MA Tech	Earls MA Tech	Active	LaGrange	LaGrang2	1000
Heidi	Heidi	Active	Redding	Redding	28
heidi2 Showing 1 to 10 of 19	<u>Heidi2</u> entries	Active	REdding2	Redding2 First Previo	vs 1 2 Next Last

Create Tech

9.5.1. Find a Technician

Click Maintenance > Techs. The Tech Search screen appears.

Populate one or more fields in the search fields at the top and click Search. Results are returned in the Search Results section.

9.5.2. Add a Technician

If no records are found, as in the following example, click Create Tech to create a new Technician record.

	ice <i>powe</i>	r					2	kome, F5STEST Logoet
Main Profile Hear	Service Calls der Dispatch (My Coverage	Time Bands	Maintenance	Reports		Contact Us	Logout
Tech Search	ter uspach (offices	Time Bands	Groups	Techs	Area Coverage	Exceptions	s Holidays
Tech Key 007	Tech Name	James Bond	Tech Status	Active ⊻	Group	TEX : CENTEX		Search
Search Results								
Tech Key No Records Foun		ie	Tech Status	Grou	ib	Dispatch Office		
<u>Create Tech</u>								
	Copyright	© 2008 Service Pow	er, All rights res	served.			Home Privac	y Policy

The Create Tech screen appears.

Main Profile	Service Calls Header	My Cover Dispatch Offic		Maintenance Time Bands	Report	s Clai iroups	ims Techs	Switch Back User Area Coverag	e	Contact Us H Exceptions	lelp Logout Holidays
Create Tech	2										
Tech Name	Enter	Tech Key	Enter	Group	Code L	.aGrang2 :	LaGrange		•		
Mobile	Enter	Email	Enter								
Default Wee	kly Capacity										
Default Capa	acity	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat	Sun			
Morning	8:00 -12:00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0			
Afternoon	12:00 -17:00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0			
All Day	8:00 -17:00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0			
Evening	17:00 -21:00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0			
Total		0	0	0	0	0	0	0			

Enter the identification information for the technician, including the name, key and contact information.

Set up capacity for all the applicable Time Bands you selected earlier under the Time Bands section.

Capacity is the total bucket of jobs to which all Network Job Sources will book calls on your behalf.

The Time bands are what they see when they get appointments from SERVICEDispatch, and to which they will commit you to the consumer. They expect you to show up on the date and time displayed.

YOU CONTROL CAPCITY. TAKE CARE SETTING UP CAPACITY SO THAT YOU ARE NOT OVER OR UNDERBOOKED.

If you are a mobile dispatch users, the FSS Mobility Settings at the bottom of the page control how often SERVICEDispatch communicates with your mobile devices.

Click Create.

A Confirmation screen appears with the information you provided.

9.5.3. Edit a Technician

Click the Tech Name or the edit button to edit an existing technician.

You may also delete a technician by clicking the delete button 🙆. This is new functionality.

9.6. Area Coverage

Areas define which zip codes you are willing to service.

The Area Coverage tab allows you to create service areas for your business.

You must define an area key, an area name, and a range of zip codes that define the geographical limits of the area.

Click Maintenance, then Area Coverage.

The Area Search screen appears.

	My Coverage Maintenance patch Offices Time Bands	Reports Claims Groups Techs	Switch Back User Contact Area Coverage Exc	t Us Help Logout ceptions Holidays
rea Search Area Key Zip Code	Group All		Search	
earch Results Service Location	Area Key	Area Name	Group Name	
.aGrang2	CANADA	CANADA	LaGrange	8
_aGrang2	CAROLS AREA	CAROLS AREA	Carols Tech	8
_aGrang2	DEB	DEB	LaGrange	8
Earl's Appliance Repair	EARLS MA AREA	EARLS MA AREA	EARLS MA GROUP	8
	1	FIRST	CENTEX	8
CENTEX				
	LAG	LAGRANGE	LaGrange	8
aGrang2	LAG NEW	LAGRANGE NEW	LaGrange new	20 20
.aGrang2 .aGrang2				
CENTEX LaGrang2 LaGrang2 LaGrang2 LAGNIG	NEW	NEW	new	8

Enter a zip code number and click Search.

• If you have already defined an Area with that zip code, the Search Results section is populated with that one area. Click on the underlined Area Name link to display the Area Update screen.

• If you have NOT already defined an Area with that zip code, the Search Results section is populated with "No Records Found,"--but you can click on the underlined Create Area link to display the Area Update screen, where you can create another area.

Profile Header	r	My Dispatch Offices	Coverage Time Bands	Maintenance Groups	Reports Techs	Area Coverage	Contact Us Exceptions	Logi Holida
ate Area								
Area Key :	1		Area Name	FIRST			Dispatch Office :	CENTEX
Search Zip Cod	le							
Select Country	UNITED ST	TATES 👱						
Zip Code Searc	h							
State	Select 👻	County		City				
OR-								
Zip Code Rang	je							
From			То					
		Sea	arch					
Select the Zip C	Code							
2 04002,ALF	RED 1							

9.6.1. Create an Area

Enter an Area Key, an Area Name, and a Dispatch Office.

Select a State from the State drop down list. A list of all zip codes and cities in that state appears.

Use the check boxes to select one or more zip codes and click Update.

Click Area Group Mapping. The Area Group Mapping screen appears.

Use the Check boxes to select the group to which to map this Area and click Update.

9.6.2. Edit an Area

Click the Area Name to edit the zip/post codes or group mapping. You may also delete and area by clicking the delete button 3. This is new functionality.

9.7. Exceptions

Exceptions pertain to zip codes or technicians, by day of the week or date, which are not available for service.

You will receive no dispatches in the zip codes of for the capacity associated with the technician you specify during the time periods you specify under Exceptions.

Define Times and Areas of No Service

Click Maintenance, then Exceptions.

	der ()ispatch (ly Coverag	e Time Ban		Groups	Techs	Claims Area Coverage	Contact us Exception	
ip Code Excep	tion 🗲					1000 C					
ocation Name	LaGrange		~	Country C	ode U	NITED ST	ATES 💌	Zip Code	Find	Day wise	C Date wise
	ime Period		Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	ri Sat				
ll Day	08:00- 17: 06:00- 08:					-					
arly Morning	00.00-00.	2.2.2		4,0			1.1	Г			
		Up	date	Cancel							
onh Euroption											
ech Exception											
	ct			*							
fech Selec	ct Period	07/30	07/3	-	1 08/0	2 08/0	3 08/04	08/05			
Time		07/3 0	07/3	-	1 08/0 0	2 08/0 0	8 08/04 0	08/05			
Tech Select Time All Day	Period	· production of the	1 12	1 08/0	1 1 1000	and a second second	1 production of the	and a second sec			
	Period 08:00 - 17:00	0	0	08/0	0	0	0	0			

Select the zip code or technician for which you are NOT available. You will receive no calls for these areas or technicians.

Click Update.

—Or—

Click Cancel to leave the page without making any changes.

9.8. Holidays

You can define days during the year when no services are available. You will receive no dispatches for days you have defined as holidays.

9.8.1. Define Holidays

Click Maintenance, then Holidays. The Holiday List screen appears.

Include	Description	Day	Date	Exclude	
	CHRISTMAS	Tuesday	12/25/2007		
	Carol	Thursday	11/29/2007		
	Columbus Day	Monday	10/08/2007		
	Easter Monday	Monday	04/09/2007		
	MLK	Monday	01/15/2007		
	New Years	Monday	01/01/2007		
	THANSOMING	Thursday	11/22/2007		
V	vac	Wednesday	04/02/2008		
	vacation	Wednesday	02/20/2008		

- To delete a holiday, click the Exclude checkbox, and click Save.
- To add a holiday, click Add Holiday, add the details of your holiday, and click Save.
- To edit a holiday, delete it, then click Add Holiday, and define it again.

9.9. Reports

SERVICEDispatch includes some basic dispatch reporting. Go to Reports.

Main earch Calls	Service Calls Metrics Surve	My Coverage M y Results	laintenance	Reports	Claims	Live Chat Help	Logo
vanced Call Se	earch						
Call & Consume	er Info						
Call No		Contract #		Cons	umer Name		
Home Phone		Work Phone		Cell F	hone		
SS Call Attribu	tes Select	▼ Warran	ty Type Select	-	Service Type	Select	•
Status	Select		ch Office Select		Zip Code	Select	
olalus	Select		In Onice Select		Zip Code		
Call Dates		22 - 22	23				
Search calls	-select date type	💌select date range t	ype 💌 -				
			Search				

9.10. Search calls

Search calls is a query function. Review section Search Calls, page 29 for details.

9.11. Metrics

Some Networks post metrics or measurements they track on SERVICEDispatch. Select the network and the metric from the drop down list.

	-							and the second sec
Main	Service Calls	My Coverage	Maintenance	Reports	Claims	Live Chat	Help	Logout
Search Calls	Metrics	Survey Results						
User: FSSTEST								A
	<i>₽</i>	Select a Metr Manufacturer* Product *	ric ? GE V Metric*		Required Field			

9.12. Survey Results

Likewise, some Networks retain ServicePower to perform quality surveys. Others simply post their own quality survey data to SERVICEDispatch. Select the network and the survey, period and question from the drop down list.

Main Search Calls	Service Calls Metrics Survey	My Coverage Results	Maintenance	Reports	Claims	Live Chat
		port Search				
	Manufacture Survey* Year*	r*	Apr 🔽 -OR Da	ite Range	역 _{to} [<u>\$</u>
	Question		Search			* Required Field

10. Claims

SERVICEClaims, the claim processing engine for many manufacturers, third party administrators, retailers, and others, is fully integrated with SERVICEDispatch. Therefore managing claims is possible from one location. See the document titled *ServicePower SERVICEClaims User Guide* for training instructions.

11. Logout

Click Logout to complete your session and close this application.

12. Frequently Asked Questions

12.1. Service Calls

Where are my calls? I can't find my calls.

On the **Main** tab, look to the left-hand side. Calls are listed on the **Service Calls Dashboard** (with the grid at the top) or **Quick Links** (listed down the side).

--Or--

On the **Service Calls** tab, click each "sub-link" for the separated call queues, from New to Completed to Add(ed) Calls (that you've added).

--Or--

 \mathbf{O}

Be sure to **Accept** or **Reject** calls -- and their Terms & Conditions -- (according to the source or sender requirement) to see all the call details.

I don't see my yellow page calls, how do I find them?

Yellow page calls are now located in your New Calls.

My reason for rejecting isn't listed, what do I do?

Choose the closest reason from the set of choices, and give a detailed reason in the Reason text field. See Reject Reason. See also Rejecting a Call.

12.2. Maintenance

I only have a default Technician, do I have to add every technician in my office?

No. One "Tech" is required for you to receive jobs; adding all of your other Techs is optional. Having all of your Techs in the system helps you manage your schedules. See Techs.

I have calls that are not on this list. Where are they?

٢

Ô

Probably on the Yellow Page Calls list. See Yellow Page Calls.

How do I move the incomplete calls to complete calls?

Follow these steps:

- Open call details by clicking on the hyperlinked call number.
- Scroll down to the Completion section and input the date (mm/dd/yyyy format, slashes included).
- Click Complete.

12.3. Claims and Payments

What does it mean when the claim status is PAID, but I have not received payment?

Some service networks make claim payments through ServicePower. Some make payments directly to servicers.

"**PAID**" might mean the service network has only approved the claim. It may indicate payment has been issued.

If you look under the Payments tab, and there is no information, you must contact the service network directly for payment information.

if payments are made through ServicePower, as soon as funds are received from the service networks, we mail checks or issue EFTs. Depending on the service network, this process can take from 5 to 34 days.

Why did we get debited?

This may happen for various reasons. (1) Your claim may have been previously paid in error. (2) You may not have returned a broken, dud, or core part in time. (3) An audit review may have found an error on a paid claim, etc.

Why was I paid less than ServicePower authorized?

The pre-authorization process is based on your repair description. If the final repair was not as pre-authorized, you receive reimbursement for the actual repair. For example, the replacement of an optic block and lamp are approved for \$300 labor, but the lamp replacement (only a 30 minute repair) fixed the unit. The \$300 is reduced to the fair amount for a lamp replacement.

On the Payment History page, what do the dates mean?

service networks set specific dates each month, known as the **Pay Cycle End Dates**, to process claims ready for payment.

This is the date ServicePower creates checks or prepares EFTs if available, and sends a payment register to the service network to fund the bank account.

The date the checks are printed is shown as the Check/EFT Date.

When ServicePower receives the funds, checks are mailed, EFTs are transmitted, and the **Check/EFT Date** is updated to reflect the date of posting. Depending on the service network, this can take from 5 to 45 days.

What is the difference between the Requested Amount, Calculated Amount, and Paid Amount?

The **Requested Amount** is what you requested on the claim form. The **Calculated Amount** is calculated based on service network rates or negotiated rates. The **Paid Amount** is the final amount to be paid based on service network policy.

- How can I request additional labor, parts, or mileage?
 - 5 Follow the instructions under Request Call Authorization.
- Where will the parts orders be delivered?

Parts will be shipped to the Servicer or to the customer according to the indicator you set when ordering the parts. See Order Parts.

If the service network does not use the ServicePower **Parts Order module**, you must contact them directly to get clarification on their parts delivery processes.

Miscellaneous

- Why can't I see the calendar button?
 - 2 You are probably using Firefox, or some browser other than Internet Explorer.
- Will I be notified when action is taken on an authorization request?

Yes—by the default notification method. The default notification method is set under **Maintenance** and **Dispatch Offices**.

It says I do not have access, what does this mean?

If you do not have access to the internet, contact your system administrator or check with your internet service provider.

Your **SERVICEDispatch** access level is based on your login ID. If you are not set up to have access to a function, contact your system administrator or ServicePower via Live Chat.

Where can I add my Federal Tax ID or Social Security Number?

Go to **Maintenance** > **Profile Header**. If one of your networks offers EFTs, through our payment module, you will see a Service Account Information button at the bottom of the screen. Add your information there.

If something changes, contact your service network for a new account. Complete and submit a new W-9, and contact ServicePower via Live Chat for a new profile.

How can I delete a Technician?

Ô

 \mathbf{O}

a

Contact ServicePower Customer Service via Live Chat.

I am going on vacation, how do I stop you from sending work to me while I am gone?

Go to the **Maintenance-Holidays** tab and click **Add Holiday**. Input the description, day, and date; make sure the **Include** box is checked; and click **Save**.

How can I add brands?

You can add Brands under the **My Coverage>Brand Coverage** tab.

Select the industry (industry must have been set-up first) from the drop-down list and click **Add Brand**.

Select the **Brand Description** form the drop-down list, click the **Warranty Authorized** box if applicable, add your **OEM Acct Code** if desired, and click **Save**.

--IF you want to Add more brands now--

Click Add for additional lines.

--OTHERWISE--

Click Save then Close.



Ø

0

Ø

2 Zip codes can be added two ways:

Under the **Maintenance-Area Coverage** tab, open or create an Area (click on its hyperlinked Area Key name or the Create Area link).

Search for a particular zip code or range of zip codes via the available fields and click **Search**.

Select (check the check boxes to the left-side of each) the intended Zip Codes, and click Update. (If this is a New Area, be sure to link it to a Group with the "Area Group Mapping" button.)

How do I segregate zip codes for different service networks or networks?

Follow these steps:

Go to My Coverage > Zip Coverage and click Manage Zip Profile by Network.

From the **Select a network** drop-down, choose a network or service network.

From the **Select a state** drop-down, choose a state.

Click Search & Add Zips, fill-in the search criteria, and click Search.

CAUTION: IN THE NEXT STEP, DO NOT SELECT ADDITIONAL NETWORKS TO COPY THE ZIP CODE SET-UP INTO OR YOU WILL NOT BE SEGREGATING YOUR COVERAGE AS DESIRED!

Select (check the check boxes on the left) the Zip Codes desired, select the Area the zip codes should belong to, then click **Add Zips**.

How do I set my profile so I can get job offers on particular days for particular areas?



Then, create and link new Areas, Service Technicians, and Groups with only the service information you want to provide.

Why can't I log in to ServicePower?

Be sure you are going to www.servicepower.com and have selected Country & Language from the initial log-on screen.

Next, be sure the CAPS lock is off and that your ID or password have not changed.

12.4. My Coverage

How can I improve my QOS?

Ø

Ø

This is controlled by each call source or sender. Please contact them directly for assistance.

Why am I not getting calls or why is my volume dropping?

Demand for service requests may have decreased all-around, your business information may need adjusting, or the call source or sender may have changed their selection preferences.

Ensure your profile or business information is

Updated for best Servicer Type. (Type 1 directly offers the consumer appointments by date & time band; Type 2 only shows ability to receive requests.)

Showing the correct Tech capacity (number of requests Type 1 servicers will accept) and Time Bands or availability.

Accurate for Area and Zip Code Coverage (including exceptions), Industry or Brand or Product Coverage, and Group skills.

Also be sure to check your selection status with the call source or sender and ask if they have increased the number of servicers near you.

My email or fax does not have all the information I need, how do I get the information? Why do I have to "Accept" first?

O Call sources or senders determine how much information is released in the initial service request. The Terms & Conditions may be different for each call, therefore you must acknowledge that you have read and understood them by accepting each one. Accepting or Rejecting or updating the call status is also critical for informing everyone involved in the service cycle as to the progress of the service call from request to completion.

13. Glossary

A

Area: An area of service defined by zip codes.

Authorized network source: One of the following: a Network Job Source (Network Job Source or third party administrator {TPA}) that uses SERVICEPower to dispatch calls.

С

Call Status: Call Status indicates stages of the service event, e.g. "waiting for customer," "Waiting on parts," etc. so that the Network Job Source, call center, and customer can all know the current progress of the service call. On the Main Page, in the Service Calls Dashboard area, is a list of possible call statuses. Scroll down to see them all.

Completed Calls: On the Service Calls page, the tab that shows a list of all the calls you have completed.

Completion: On the Calls Details page, the section that allows you to complete or complete and submit a call.

Create a New Request: On the Service Calls page is a tab labeled Add Calls. This tab allows you to add your own calls into FSS. Adding your own calls into FSS helps to you consolidate all the information about your daily work at one place. After evaluating your profile (Capacity, Load, Exceptions etc.), FSS will return a list of available appointments from your schedule.

G

Group: A Group is made up of a combination of one or more areas with one or more Technicians. Use Groups to fine tune the areas and times when your services are available.

I

Incomplete Calls: Service assignment calls which you have accepted but not completed. On the main page, click Incomplete Calls to see a list.

L

Literature: In the Quick Links area, the link to Network Job Source's literature like installation, repair, and maintenance manuals.

Ν

New Calls: Service call assignments which you have not yet accepted. (Same as Open Calls.)

0

Open Calls: Service call assignments which you have not yet accepted. (Same as New Calls.)

Q

Qty: Quantity. When you order parts you must specify how many to ship.

R

Reject: The action you take or the button you click if you do not want to accept a service call assignment. If you reject a call, it is removed from your call list and you cannot recover it.

Request Call Authorization: The feature you use to request authorization for a call you may have received from a customer by phone.

S

Scheduled Date: The date when service is scheduled or when you want to schedule a service call.

Search Calls: On the main page, this is the label for the Search Calls dashboard area, where you can enter minimal data to find a call.

SERVICEDispatch Calls: Service calls you receive through an authorized network source.

Т

Terms and Conditions:

Y

Yellow Page Calls: Calls you may receive when a Network Job Source has no service provider in their network.